Public Document Pack

RNAA

METROPOLITAN BOROUGH OF SEFTON

COUNCIL SUMMONS

To Members of the Metropolitan Borough Council

Dear Councillor

You are requested to attend a Special Meeting of the Sefton Metropolitan Borough
Council to be held on Thursday 13th May, 2010 at 6.30 pm at the Town Hall,

Bootle to transact the business set out on the agenda overleaf.

Yours sincerely,

Chief Executive

Town Hall,
Southport

5 May 2010

Please contact Steve Pearce, Head of Committee and Member Services
on 0151 934 2046 or e-mail steve.pearce@legal.sefton.gov.uk



This page is intentionally left blank.



4,

AGENDA

Apologies for Absence

Declarations of Interest

Members and Officers are requested to give notice of any
personal or prejudicial interest and the nature of that interest,
relating to any item on the agenda in accordance with the
relevant Code of Conduct.

Minutes
Minutes of the Ordinary Council Meeting held on 25 March
2010

Mayor's Communications

Public Session

Matters Raised by the Public

To deal with matters raised by members of the public within
the Borough, in accordance with the procedures relating to
Petitions, Public Questions and Motions set out in Rule 11 of
the Council and Committee Procedure Rules.

(Details of any further Petitions notified or Questions
submitted to the Interim Head of Corporate Legal Services by
members of the public in accordance with Rule 11 will be
circulated at the meeting).

Council Business Session

Election Returns - 6 May 2010

To receive and note the report of the Assistant Chief
Executive and Returning Officer on the results of the Council
Elections held on 6 May 2010 (to be circulated prior to the
commencement of the Council Meeting)

Appointment of the Leader of the Council

To appoint the Leader of the Council for a four year term of
office or until such time as his/her term of office expires.

Appointment of the Cabinet 2010/11

To receive and note the report of the Leader of the Council
on the size, composition and portfolios of the Cabinet and the
appointment of the Deputy Executive Leader and Deputy
Leader (to be circulated prior to the commencement of the
Council Meeting)

(Pages 7 - 14)



Governance Review — Proposed Revisions to the (Pages 15 -
Constitution to reflect changes to geography of Crosby 18)
and Linacre and Derby Area Committees

Report of the Neighbourhoods and Investment Programmes
Director

Appointment of Committees and Working Groups
2010/11

a) To Determine the Size and Membership of Committees and Working
Groups in accordance with the Political Balance Rules

(Details of the allocation of Committee Places in accordance with the
Political Balance Rules and the proposed membership of Committees
and Working Groups for 2010/11 will be circulated prior to the
commencement of the Council Meeting)

b) Terms of Reference for Committees and Working Groups 2010/11

Subject to the item above, to approve the terms of reference of the
Committees and Working Groups as set out in Part 3 of the Council
Constitution

Appointment of Representatives on Joint Authorities
2010/11

To approve the Council’s representation on the following
Joint Authorities:

(i) Merseyside Fire and Civil Defence Authority
(i) Merseyside Integrated Transport Authority
(i)  Merseyside Waste Disposal Authority

(iv)  Merseyside Police Authority (nominations only —
appointments will be made by the Merseyside
Police Authority Appointments Committee)

(Details of the proposed representation on the above bodies
will be circulated prior to the commencement of the Council
Meeting)

Appointment of Representatives on Sefton Borough
Partnership 2010/11

(Details of the proposed representation on the Sefton
Borough Partnership will be circulated prior to the
commencement of the Council Meeting)



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Delegation of Powers in respect of the Discretion to
Grant Equity Re-location Loans in the Housing Market
Renewal Area

Report of the Neighbourhoods and Investment Programmes
Director

Enforced Sales Procedure and Property at 24 Lander
Road, Litherland

Report of the Neighbourhoods and Investment Programmes
Director

Statutory Duty to Respond to Petitions

The report of the Assistant Chief Executive will be circulated
prior to the commencement of the Council Meeting

Constitution - Senior Management Structure
Report of the Interim Head of Corporate Legal Services

Dates of Council Meetings 2010/11

To note that the Council meetings scheduled to be held
during the Municipal Year 2010/11 are as follows:

20 May 2010 (Annual Meeting)
8 July 2010

2 September 2010

21 October 2010

16 December 2010

13 January 2011

3 March 2011 (Budget Meeting)
24 March 2011

Gardner Avenue Allotments
Report of the Interim Head of Corporate Legal Services

Matters dealt with in accordance with Rule 17 of the
Scrutiny Procedure Rules (Call-In and Urgency) of the
Constitution

Report of the Interim Head of Corporate Legal Services

(Pages 19 -
24)

(Pages 25 -
70)

(Pages 71 -
80)

(Pages 81 -
102)

(Pages 103 -
104)



This page is intentionally left blank



THIS SET OF MINUTES IS NOT SUBJECT TO “CALL-IN”

COUNCIL

MEETING HELD AT THE TOWN HALL, BOOTLE
ON THURSDAY 25TH MARCH, 2010

PRESENT: The Mayor (Councillor Doran) (in the Chair)
The Deputy Mayor (Councillor M Fearn) (Vice Chair)

Councillors Barber, Bigley, Blackburn, Booth, Brady,
Brennan, Brodie - Browne, Byrne, Byrom, Cluskey,
Colbert, Connell, Cummins, Cuthbertson, Dodd,

M Dowd, P Dowd, Fairclough, Lord Fearn, Friel,
Glover, Griffiths, Gustafson, Hands, P Hardy,
Hough, Howe, Ibbs, D Jones, T Jones, Maher,
McGuire, Moncur, Papworth, Parry, Pearson,

B Rimmer, D Rimmer, Roberts, Robertson, Shaw,
Storey, Sumner, Tattersall, Tonkiss, Tweed,
Veidman, Sir Ron Watson, Weavers and Webster

92. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Bradshaw, Fenton,
Gibson, Hill, Kerrigan, Larkin, McGinnity, Mahon, C. Mainey, S. Mainey,
Platt, Porter and Preston.

93. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No declarations of interest were made.

94. MINUTES

RESOLVED:

That the Minutes of the Council meeting held on 4 March 2010 be
approved as a correct record.

95. MAYOR'S COMMUNICATIONS

Legal Director - Caroline Elwood

The Mayor reported that this was the last meeting that the Legal Director,
Caroline Elwood would be attending before she takes early retirement on
31 March 2010. Mrs. Elwood had been the Legal Director since February
2002 and prior to that, during her Local Government career of 30 years
she had worked at a number of Local Authorities in the North West.

The Mayor thanked Mrs. Elwood for her help and support to him
personally during his Mayoral Year and for her excellent service to the
Council over the past eight years and on behalf of the Council the Mayor
extended best wishes to Mrs. Elwood for the future.

Page 7



Agen

da ltem 3

COUNCIL- THURSDAY 25TH MARCH, 2010

Councillors Not Seeking Re-Election

The Mayor reported that this was the last Council meeting before the
Council elections on 6 May 2010 and on behalf of the Council he thanked
those Members' who were not seeking re-election for their dedicated
service to the people of Sefton and extended best wishes to them for the
future.

The Mayor also reported that Darren Hardy had resigned as a Councillor
on 5 March 2010 and thanked him for his dedicated service to the Borough
of Sefton and extended best wishes to him for the future.

Nomination for Office of Deputy Mayor Elect 2010/11

At the invitation of the Mayor, Councillor P. Dowd advised the Council that
the Labour Group would be nominating Councillor P. Cummins for the
Office of Deputy Mayor Elect 2010/11, to be considered at the Annual
Council on 20 May 2010.

Councillor Cummins thanked his colleagues for the nomination.
PUBLIC SESSION
96. MATTERS RAISED BY THE PUBLIC

The Mayor reported that members of the public had not submitted any
petitions or questions.

COUNCIL BUSINESS SESSION
97. QUESTIONS RAISED BY MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL

The Council considered written questions from Councillors Pearson and
Papworth to the Cabinet Member - Leisure and Tourism and a written
question from Councillor T. Jones to the Chair of the Southport Area
Committee together with the written responses from the Cabinet Member
and Committee Chair.

Councillors Pearson and T. Jones each put a supplementary question
which was responded to.

98. PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK

Further to Minute No. 96 of the meeting of the Cabinet Member -
Performance and Governance held on 17 March 2010, the Council
considered the report of the Assistant Chief Executive on proposals for a
new performance management framework for the Council and the Sefton
Borough Partnership. The report also highlighted work areas which would
require completion in order to successfully implement the proposed
framework in the 2010/11 municipal year.

Page 8



Agenda ltem 3

COUNCIL- THURSDAY 25TH MARCH, 2010

It was moved by Councillor Brodie-Browne, seconded by Councillor
Blackburn and

RESOLVED: That

(1)  approval be given to the Performance Management Framework set
out in Annex 1 to 3 in the report, which would replace the existing
framework;

(2)  the provisional implementation plan for the Performance
Management Framework set out in Annex 4 of the report be
approved and it be noted that this would require changes to be
made to the Council Constitution in due course; and

(3) the Cabinet Member - Performance and Governance be granted
delegated authority to move in-year changes to the framework as
the Implementation Plan is implemented.

99. PROGRAMME OF MEETINGS 2010/11

Further to Minute No. 323 of the Cabinet meeting held on 4 March 2010,
the Council considered the report of the Legal Director which detailed the
programme of meetings for the 2010/11 Municipal Year.

It was moved by Councillor Brodie-Browne, seconded by Councillor
Blackburn and

RESOLVED: That

(1)  the Programme of Meetings for the Council and Regulatory
Committees; Overview and Scrutiny Committees; Area Committees;
and Members' Briefings for 2010/11 as set out in Annexes A, B and
C of the report be approved subject to deletion of the meeting of the
Linacre and Derby Area Committee on 16 August 2010;

(2)  the Programme of Meetings for Cabinet and Cabinet Members, as
set out in Annexe D of the report, be noted; and

(3) the Programme of Meetings for the Sefton Borough Partnership as
set out in Annex A of the report be noted.

100. ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS - SECTION 85 OF THE LOCAL
GOVERNMENT ACT 1972

Further to Minute No. 43 of the Council meeting held on 22 October 2009,
the Council considered a further report by the Legal Director which
requested the Council to approve and authorise the absence of Councillor
V. Platt from attendance at Council and Committee Meetings pursuant to
Section 85 of the Local Government Act 1972 due to his current ill health.

Page 9



Agenda ltem 3

COUNCIL- THURSDAY 25TH MARCH, 2010

It was moved by Councillor Robertson, seconded by Councillor Brodie-
Browne and

RESOLVED:

That the current absence from all Council and Committee Meetings of

Councillor Platt due to ill health be authorised and approved for a further

period from the date of this meeting until 6 May 2010, which is the date of

the Council elections, pursuant to the provisions of Section 85 of the Local

Government Act 1972.

101. MEMBERSHIP OF COMMITTEES 2009/10

Councillor Moncur proposed the following changes:

Overview and Scrutiny Committee (Performance and Corporate Services)

e Councillor Tweed to fill the vacancy on the Committee (following the

resignation of Darren Hardy from the Council) and be appointed as
the Vice-Chair of the Committee

e Councillor Byrom to be appointed as the Chair of the Committee

e Councillor Kerrigan to be the Substitute Member for Councillor
McGinnity on the Committee

Overview and Scrutiny Committee (Health and Social Care)

e Councillor Gustafson to fill the vacancy on the Committee (following
the resignation of Darren Hardy from the Council)

Overview and Scrutiny Committee (Regeneration and Environmental
Services)

e Councillor Moncur to be the Substitute Member for Councillor
Cluskey on the Committee

RESOLVED:

That the proposed changes detailed above be approved.

102. MATTERS DEALT WITH IN ACCORDANCE WITH RULE 17 OF
THE SCRUTINY PROCEDURE RULES (CALL-IN AND
URGENCY) OF THE CONSTITUTION

The Council received a report of the Legal Director setting out details of

those matters dealt with in accordance with Rule 17 of the Scrutiny
Procedure Rules (Call-In and Urgency).

Page 10



Agenda ltem 3

COUNCIL- THURSDAY 25TH MARCH, 2010

103. NOTICE OF MOTION BY COUNCILLOR M. DOWD
It was moved by Councillor M. Dowd, seconded by Councillor P. Dowd:
"This Council:

1. acknowledges the success and popularity of the Merseyside
Concessionary Travel scheme as administered by Merseytravel.
The scheme is a lifeline to many in Merseyside and has done much
to enable the social inclusion of older and disabled people within
our communities;

2. asks the Government to trial a scheme that would provide free
concessionary travel for Young People 18 years and under. This
scheme would provide for free travel during term time and during
school hours. The Council supports Merseytravel's intention to
request the Government to permit it to undertake a pilot of the
scheme;

3. calls upon local Conservative Councillors to commit to the
continued operation of the current scheme and its funding,
especially in the light of the proposed swingeing cuts proposed by
the Conservative Party nationally to public expenditure;

4. also acknowledges the success of the English National
Concessionary Travel scheme that provides free travel on buses,
and calls on the Government to continue funding this by direct grant
to Integrated Transport Authorities such as Merseytravel."

An amendment was then moved by Councillor Sir Ron Watson and
seconded by Councillor Papworth that the motion be amended by the
deletion of the text in part 3 of the motion and the substitution of the
following text:

“(a) recognises the significant contribution made in particular by the
then Conservative Leader of the Council and the Chairman of the
Policy and Resources Committee to the introduction of the
Concessionary Travel Scheme and to acknowledge that without
their actions it would have been very difficult to progress the
scheme on a pan Merseyside basis;

(b)  considers that a joint approach to address the need for Sefton
Council to constructively play its part in reducing the unprecedented
levels of National debt will be a priority for the Council and confirms
that this will be done in a pragmatic and practical manner requiring
mature behaviour by all Political Parties on the Council.”

On a show of hands, the Mayor declared that the amendment was lost by
36 votes to 14 with 2 abstentions.

Page 11



Agen

da ltem 3

COUNCIL- THURSDAY 25TH MARCH, 2010

The requisite number of Members having signified their wish that the
voting on the Substantive Motion should be recorded in accordance with
Rule 18.4 of the Council and Committee Procedure Rules, the voting was
duly recorded and the Members of the Council present at the time, voted
as follows:

FOR THE SUBSTANTIVE MOTION:

Councillors Blackburn, Booth, Brady, Brennan, Brodie-Browne, Byrne,
Byrom, Cluskey, Colbert, Connell, Cummins, Dodd, M. Dowd, P. Dowd,
Fairclough, M. Fearn, Lord Fearn, Friel, Gustafson, Hands, P. Hardy,
Hough, Howe, McGuire, Maher, Moncur, B. Rimmer, D. Rimmer,
Robertson, Shaw, Sumner, Tattersall, Tonkiss, Tweed, Veidman, Weavers
and Webster.

AGAINST THE SUBSTANTIVE MOTION:
None.
ABSTENTIONS:

Councillors Barber, Bigley, Cuthbertson, Doran, Glover, Griffiths, Ibbs,
D. Jones, T. Jones, Papworth, Parry, Pearson, Roberts, Storey and
Sir Ron Watson.

The Substantive Motion was carried by 37 votes to none with 15
abstentions and it was

RESOLVED:
This Council:

1. acknowledges the success and popularity of the Merseyside
Concessionary Travel scheme as administered by Merseytravel.
The scheme is a lifeline to many in Merseyside and has done much
to enable the social inclusion of older and disabled people within
our communities;

2. asks the Government to trial a scheme that would provide free
concessionary travel for Young People 18 years and under. This
scheme would provide for free travel during term time and during
school hours. The Council supports Merseytravel's intention to
request the Government to permit it to undertake a pilot of the
scheme;

3. calls upon local Conservative Councillors to commit to the
continued operation of the current scheme and its funding,
especially in the light of the proposed swingeing cuts proposed by
the Conservative Party nationally to public expenditure;

Page 12



Agenda ltem 3

COUNCIL- THURSDAY 25TH MARCH, 2010

4. also acknowledges the success of the English National
Concessionary Travel scheme that provides free travel on buses,
and calls on the Government to continue funding this by direct grant
to Integrated Transport Authorities such as Merseytravel.

104. NOTICE OF MOTION BY COUNCILLOR P. DOWD
It was moved by Councillor P. Dowd and seconded by Councillor Moncur:

"That the Council agrees to review its consultation processes in
relation to a number of issues of public concern. This Council
recognises that consultation on the imposition of charges for
services, particular those affecting the most vulnerable in our
community, should be undertaken as widely as possible. In
addition, the Council should produce its own consultation protocol in
relation to such matters. This Council also agrees that issues that
have a significant bearing on the wider community should also be
the subject of more comprehensive consultation. The recent
discussions in a Council meeting concerning the lifting of the
moratorium in relation to the placing of mobile phone masts, is a
case in question.

Finally, in relation to the development of a protocol for consultation,
Area Committees should be asked for their views with respect to
this matter."

It was then moved by Councillor Brodie-Browne and seconded by
Councillor Blackburn that the motion be amended by the addition of the
following text at the end of the motion:

"Notwithstanding the above, the Council endorses the principles in
the 'Your Sefton Your Say' process.”

Following further debate, Councillor P. Dowd indicated that he accepted
the amendment.

On a show of hands, the Mayor declared the Substantive Motion was
carried by 36 votes to 14 with 2 abstentions and it was

RESOLVED:

That the Council agrees to review its consultation processes in relation to
a number of issues of public concern. This Council recognises that
consultation on the imposition of charges for services, particularly those
affecting the most vulnerable in our community, should be undertaken as
widely as possible. In addition, the Council should produce its own
consultation protocol in relation to such matters. This Council also agrees
that issues that have a significant bearing on the wider community should
also be the subject of more comprehensive consultation. The recent
discussions in a Council meeting concerning the lifting of the moratorium
in relation to the placing of mobile phone masts, is a case in question.

Page 13



Agenda ltem 3

COUNCIL- THURSDAY 25TH MARCH, 2010

Finally, in relation to the development of a protocol for consultation, Area
Committees should be asked for their views with respect to this matter.

Notwithstanding the above, the Council endorses the principles in the
'"Your Sefton Your Say' process.

Page 14



Agenda ltem 9

REPORT TO: Council
DATE: 13 May 2010
SUBJECT: Governance Review — Proposed revisions to the

Constitution to reflect changes to geography of
Crosby and Linacre and Derby Area Committees

WARDS AFFECTED: Church

REPORT OF: Alan Lunt, Neighbourhoods and Investment
Programmes Director

CONTACT OFFICER: Steph Prewett, Assistant Director
Neighbourhoods and Investment Programmes

EXEMPT/ CONFIDENTIAL.: No

PURPOSE/SUMMARY:

To set out proposed changes to the Constitution to reflect the changing geographies of
Crosby and Linacre and Derby Area Committees

REASON WHY DECISION REQUIRED:

To allow the new structures to be implemented from the new Municipal year dovetailing
with the timescales for the development of Area Management and progressing area based
governance structures.

RECOMMENDATION (S):

That Council is requested to approve the proposed changes to Page 7 and Article 10 of
the Constitution as set out in Section 2 of this report to take effect at the start of the
2010/11 Municipal Year (May 2010 to April 2011)

KEY DECISION: Yes

FORWARD PLAN: Relates to forward plan for decision made at Cabinet
and Council 4™ March

IMPLEMENTATION DATE: Following expiry of the call in of the minutes of this
meeting.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS:

To retain Church ward within the Crosby Area Committee boundary, however, this
disregards the obvious similarities between the characteristics and demographics of
Church ward and Linacre ward potentially impacting upon progress of Area Management
and how it supports Church

IMPLICATIONS:
Budget/Policy Framework:

Financial: There are no direct financial implications arising from this report

Page 15



Agenda ltem 9

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

2006/
2007

2007/
2008

2008/
2009

2009/
2010

Gross Increase in Capital Expenditure

Funded by:

Sefton Capital Resources

Specific Capital Resources

REVENUE IMPLICATIONS

Gross Increase in Revenue Expenditure

Funded by:

Sefton funded Resources

Funded from External Resources

Does the External Funding have an expiry date? Y/N

When?

How will the service be funded post expiry?

Legal:

Constitution
Risk Assessment: None.
Asset Management: None

The composition of Area Committees is set out in the

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN/VIEWS:
Legal and Democratic Services
Governance Review Working Group
Church Ward Members

Church Ward Forum

Area Committee Chairs Crosby and Linacre and Derby
All have been in favour the change in the arrangements.

CORPORATE OBJECTIVE MONITORING:

Corporate Positive | Neutral | Negative
Objective Impact Impact Impact
1 Creating a Learning Community N
2 Creating Safe Communities N
3 Jobs and Prosperity N
4 Improving Health and Well-Being N
5 Environmental Sustainability N
6 Creating Inclusive Communities N
7 Improving the Quality of Council N
Services and Strengthening local
Democracy
8 Children and Young People N

REPORT

LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS RELIED UPON IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS

Cabinet and Council Report 4 March 2010 - Governance Review — Workstreams on the
Sefton Borough Partnership and Area Management
Sefton State of the Borough Core Evidence Report

Page 16




Agenda ltem 9

1. Background

1.1 The commitment to move towards Area Based Governance Structures was agreed by
Cabinet and Council on 4 March 2010

1.2  Areview of Area Committees and their relationship with Council and Sefton Borough
Partnership considered geographical boundaries and representation

1.3 The Sefton State of the Borough Core Evidence report drew out some of the key
issues affecting different areas of the Borough, this highlighted some of the
similarities and disparities between wards.

2. Proposed changes to the Constitution in relation to Area Committees

2.1 Page 7 sets out the titles of each Area Committee and Article 10 of the Constitution
details the composition of Area Committees.

2.2 Within the current constitution Church ward is part of the Crosby Area Committee; the
proposed changes to Article 10 suggest moving Church ward from Crosby into
Linacre and Derby Area Committee.

2.3 This would result in the following amendments being made for Article 10 and Page 7:

e The composition of Crosby Area Committee would be Councillors for
Blundellsands, Manor and Victoria Wards plus non-voting Parish Council
representative for Hightown, Sefton and Thornton

e Arevised Linacre and Derby Area Committee to be renamed Linacre, Church
and Derby composed of Councillors for Derby and Linacre and Church Wards

2.4 Both Area Committees would retain 6 spaces for Advisory Group representatives

3. Reasons for proposed amendments

3.1 Consideration has been given to pros and cons for the proposed amendment, the
following table outlines these points:

Reasons for Reasons against

Church Ward has a number of similarities to | Church has historically been part of Crosby
other wards in south Sefton and so would Area Committee

benefit from being aligned to an area
committee with similar agendas
Seaforth currently suffers from an artificial Does not align with Police boundaries
boundary split — aligning with Linacre and
Derby would enable Seaforth to be seen as
a whole

Would minimise the risk of local issues May present a split in terms of geography for
affecting Church ward being lost in the very | Waterloo?

different context of other areas of Crosby

Would put greater weight behind seeking Implications for advisory group

resolution to issues that have natural representatives — would have to revise
similarities with wards in the south of the current membership in Linacre and Derby
Borough

Aligns with Children, Schools and Families
area boundaries

Page 17



Agenda ltem 9

Would benefit more strongly from joined up
approaches

Greater potential to attract resources

Better alignment with HMR boundaries

Resident involvement — majority of residents
would associate more closely with south
Sefton

3.2 The above demonstrates a persuasive argument for moving Church ward across from
Crosby Area Committee and incorporating it into Linacre and Derby Area Committee

4.0 Recommendation

That Council is requested to approve the proposed changes to Page 7 and Article 10 of the
Constitution as set out in Section 2 of this report to take effect at the start of the 2010/11
Municipal Year (May 2010 to April 2011)

Page 18



Agenda ltem 13

REPORT TO: Cabinet
Council
DATE: 15" April 2010

13" May 2010

SUBJECT: Delegation of Powers in respect of the Discretion to Grant Equity
Re-location Loans in the Housing Market Renewal Area

WARDS AFFECTED: Linacre, Derby, Netherton & Orrell, Church, Litherland

REPORT OF: Alan Lunt — Neighbourhoods and Investment Programmes
Director 0151 934 4580

CONTACT OFFICER: Alan Lunt — Neighbourhoods and Investment Programmes
Director 0151 934 4580

EXEMPT/ No
CONFIDENTIAL:

PURPOSE/SUMMARY:

To seek approval from Cabinet and Council to delegate powers and duties related to the
provision of loans to facilitate re-housing as part of the Newheartlands Housing Market
Renewal Programme

REASON WHY DECISION REQUIRED:

Authority to approve applications for loans to facilitate re-housing is delegated by the
Newheartlands Pathfinder to a discretionary panel comprising of representatives of
Liverpool City Council, Wirral Council and Sefton Metropolitan Borough Council. At
present, there is no provision within the Council’s constitution to delegate authority for
such decision making to an external panel exercising its discretion to approve loans
outside of the agreed policy parameters. Delegating Authority to approve such discretion
to the Director responsible for Housing Market Renewal in Sefton will prevent the need to
obtain discretionary approval from Cabinet from every decision that involves the use of
the Council’'s Housing Market Renewal or Capital Programme resources in this regard.

RECOMMENDATION(S):

That Cabinet be requested to recommend to the Council that part 3 (Responsibility for
Functions) of the constitution be amended by the addition of the following :-

REGENERATION

E : Housing Market Renewal Director

Power _to deal with all matters relating to the provision of loans to facilitate re-housing as
part of the Newheartlands Housing Market Renewal Programme

Subject to:

1) An approved budget for such financial assistance being available, and;

Page 19



Agenda ltem 13

2) Power to amend the criteria used when making awards of financial assistance
provided that such decisions and the grounds for them are reported promptly to
the Cabinet Member Regeneration.

KEY DECISION: No
FORWARD PLAN: No
IMPLEMENTATION DATE: Immediately following the expiry of the call in period

for the minutes of the relevant meetings

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS:

The council could leave all the decisions in relation to the approval of applications for
these loans to the representatives of Liverpool City and Wirral Councils

These decisions could be made by a Cabinet Member being appointed on to the
discretionary panel

If delegated authority is not provided, each approval will need to be reported to Cabinet.
IMPLICATIONS:

Budget/Policy Framework: None

Financial: The provision of loans has been approved as part of the Housing Market Renewal
Financial Programme 2008-2010 and will form part of the approval for the 2010-2011
programme which will be presented to members at a future meeting of Cabinet. There are
therefore, no financial implications involved in this report.

2009 2010/ 2011/ | 2012/
2010 2011 2012 2013

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE £ £ £ £

Gross Increase in Capital Expenditure
Funded by:

Sefton Capital Resources

Specific Capital Resources

REVENUE IMPLICATIONS

Gross Increase in Revenue Expenditure
Funded by:

Sefton funded Resources

Funded from External Resources

Does the External Funding have an expiry date? Y/N When?

How will the service be funded post expiry?

Page 20



Agenda ltem

Legal: Provision of delegated authority requires the
amendment of the Council’s Constitution as there is
no provision for the Council to fully perform its duties
on the discretionary panel.

Risk Assessment: No specific risk assessment has been carried out in
respect of this matter as general programming issues
are covered within the Departmental risk assessment

Asset Management: N/A

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN/VIEWS

Legal Director

Acting Finance Director (Internal Audit) FD 318 - The Acting Finance and Information
Services Director has been consulted and has no comments on this report

CORPORATE OBJECTIVE MONITORING:

Corporate Positive Neutral Negative
Obijective Impact Impact Impact
1 Creating a Learning Community 4
2 Creating Safe Communities 4
3 Jobs and Prosperity 4
4 Improving Health and Well-Being 4
5 Environmental Sustainability 4
6 Creating Inclusive Communities 4
7 Improving the Quality of Council 4
Services and Strengthening local
Democracy
8 Children and Young People 4
LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS RELIED UPON IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS
REPORT
Report - Cabinet Member Regeneration — 7" September 2005 — ‘Amendments to Sefton’s
Private Sector Housing Assistance Policy’

Page 21

13



Agenda ltem 13

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

Background

Within the Housing Market Renewal (HMR) programme, a budget has been set aside for
the provision of equity loans to re-locating owner occupiers. The equity loans process
developed by the Newheartlands HMR Pathfinder sets out clear criteria relating to
eligibility and the level of financial assistance to be granted to enable owner occupiers to
bridge the gap between the amount that they can raise and the cost of a new property.

The agreed Newheartlands policy allows for discretion in the award of loans in the case
of appropriate unusual or special circumstances. As a result, during 2004,
Newheartlands established a ‘Discretionary Panel’ to consider cases where this
discretion might apply. This Panel may also make recommendations from time to time to
the Monitoring and Steering Group established by NewHeartlands to change the criteria,
where there are appropriate reasons to do so. The Panel includes officer representation
from Liverpool, Wirral and Sefton Councils.

One of the criterion states that in order to be eligible for a loan, the new property must
be located within the boundaries of the Pathfinder Authority awarding the loan. As part
of an Internal Audit of the Housing Market Renewal Initiative (HMRI) undertaken in the
autumn of 2009, the Auditor identified that two equity loans had been awarded by the
Discretionary Panel to enable residents to purchase properties outside the borough.
These awards were consequently outside of the approved criteria.

The report approved by Cabinet Member Regeneration on the 7" September 2005
contained the procedures to be followed and included the following statement:

“A Discretionary Panel consisting of a representative from NewHeartlands and the three
local authorities has been established to consider cases that arise from owner occupiers
that fall outside the criteria. The Panel will review the policies and procedures in the light
of such cases and will recommend to the Monitoring and Steering Group changes to the
criteria. Any owner occupier who is unhappy with the decision of the Discretionary Panel
can appeal to a. Appeals Panel whose decision will be final.”

Elsewhere in the same report, it states:

“The new property must be located within the boundary of Sefton. There is discretion for
the Local Authority to waive this criteria in special circumstances approved by the
Cabinet Member/ Director”.

In relation to the locations in which it is possible to purchase property with the assistance
of such loans, the current (July 2009) Private Sector Housing Assistance Policy states:

Such Loans will normally be approved for the acquisition of a replacement home within
the Sefton boundary or within the Newheartlands HMRI area. The Council has the
discretion to waive this restriction in the event of special circumstances where the
applicant needs to move elsewhere to provide care or live close to a carer.

This does not make clear who has the authority to exercise this discretion, and there is
clearly scope for confusion in these statements. Indeed the second does not make clear
where the delegation lies or whether there is a joint decision to be made. It is therefore
necessary to clarify the matter.

Page 22



1.8

1.9

2.0

21

Agenda ltem 13

As a practical matter, approval of equity loans following applications are generally
required as a matter of urgency to ensure that the owner-occupiers concerned are able
to proceed to agree terms for the house purchase they are making without unnecessary
delay.

It is also appropriate that, where equity loans are being made in circumstances outside
of the normal criteria, these decisions should be subject to an appropriate level of
scrutiny. It is therefore recommended that such approvals are reported retrospectively
for information to the Cabinet Member Regeneration. In addition any changes to the
criteria to be applied generally which are approved by the Monitoring and Steering
Group should be similarly reported. In this way, the awarding of equity loans can
proceed without unnecessary delay, but with appropriate scrutiny and an opportunity for
any concerns to be expressed.

An example of where such discretion may be applied is in the case of an individual who
wishes to be re-housed outside of Sefton in order to be nearer to a relative for whom
they are the main carer. Where there is clear evidence of such circumstances applying,
it would be unreasonable to refuse such a request, in circumstances where the Council
is removing their current home by compulsory means, whether or not it was outside of
the normal policy provision.

The financial risks to the Authority are low as each equity loan is secured on the
property purchased. Funding to provide equity loans is approved annually by Cabinet as
part of the Housing Market Renewal programme.

Conclusion

Delegation of responsibility for approving discretionary equity loans to the
Neighbourhoods and Investment Programmes Director will empower the Newheartlands
Discretionary Panel to make effective decisions regarding the award of loans whilst
ensuring effective governance by requiring loans granted utilising discretion to operate
outside of the agreed policy, to be reported on an individual basis to Cabinet Member
Regeneration.

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



Agenda ltem 14

REPORT TO: Cabinet Member Regeneration
Cabinet
Council

DATE: 14 April 2010
15 April 2010
13 May 2010

SUBJECT: Enforced Sales Procedure and Property at 24 Lander Road,
Litherland

WARDS AFFECTED: All

REPORT OF: Alan Lunt — Neighbourhoods and Investment Programmes
Director

CONTACT OFFICER: Neil Davies - Housing Market Renewal Division Strategy
Manager 934 4837

EXEMPT/ No
CONFIDENTIAL:

PURPOSE/SUMMARY: To seek approval to the new ‘Enforced Sales’ Procedure, and in
particular to utilise this procedure in respect of a long-term empty property at 24 Lander
Road, Litherland.

REASON WHY DECISION REQUIRED:
Cabinet has delegated authority to make decisions in respect of the adoption of such
policies

RECOMMENDATION(S):

That Cabinet Member Regeneration notes the report

That Cabinet

1. Approves the use of Enforced Sale powers and the Policy and Procedures as set
out in the attached Guide.

2. Recommends the Council to amend the Constitution so that the Cabinet
Member -Regeneration has delegated powers to authorise the use of the
Enforced Sales Procedure

3. Approves the use of the Enforced Sales Procedure in respect of the property at 24
Lander Road, Litherland.

KEY DECISION: No

FORWARD PLAN: No

IMPLEMENTATION DATE: Upon expiry of the call-in period of the Cabinet
Meeting.

Page 25



Agenda ltem 14

owed.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS: The Council has already introduced a new Empty Property
Strategy, which outlines various options to attempt to return empty homes back into use.

In the case of 24 Lander Road, enforcement notices and works in default have been
carried out in the past, to control the negative effects of dilapidation caused by this
property. However, the owner has never responded to these actions and the house
remains empty. The Council could exercise its use of Compulsory Purchase Powers, but
in this instance Enforced Sale is considered the most appropriate option to take,
particularly to recoup the debts owed. Alternatively the Council could choose to take no
further action, but the house would remain empty and debts to the Council would remain

IMPLICATIONS:

Budget/Policy Framework:

Financial:

The Empty Properties Strategy was approved by
Cabinet in October 2009, which included the use of
‘Enforced Sales’ as one of a number of enforcement
tools the Council may utilise.

Successful Enforced Sales will generate payments of
historic debts that are owed due to enforcement
actions and work in default undertaken on properties.
In the case of 24 Lander Rd, debts totalling £13,411
will be repaid from the sale proceeds. However, the
Council may need to provide a grant to support
refurbishment of the property and its return to use as
a social housing unit, for which the Council will
receive tenancy nomination rights. The cost of any
such grant can be met from existing capital resources.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

2009 2010/ 2011/ | 2012/
2010 2011 2012 2013
£ £ £ £

Gross Increase in Capital Expenditure

Funded by:

Sefton Capital Resources

Specific Capital Resources (HMR & WNF)

REVENUE IMPLICATIONS

Gross Increase in Revenue Expenditure

Funded by:

Sefton funded Resources

Funded from External Resources

Does the External Funding have an expiry date? Y/N When? HMR March 2011

How will the service be funded post expiry? No ongoing service

implications

Page 26




Agenda ltem 14

Legal: The Council will be exercising its legal powers under
the Law of Property Act 1925, which gives the Council
the statutory power to recover costs it has incurred
through works in default by enabling the sale of a
property to an organisation committed to ensuring it is
improved and occupied.

Risk Assessment: During the Enforced Sales Process the property
owner may repay the debts owed. While this would
satisfy one objective (debt repayment) it does not
necessarily mean that the owner will refurbish a
property or return it to use and occupation

Asset Management: The procedure involves the Council facilitating the
sale of a privately owned property to a third party.
Hence there are no implications for the Council’s
Asset Management, as properties are not owned by
the Council

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN/VIEWS

The Empty Homes Strategy was the subject of stakeholder consultations prior to its
approval.

The property at 24 Lander Rd has been a priority issue and a topic of on-going
consultation with local residents groups.

FD 359 - The Head of Corporate Finance & Information Services has been consulted and
his comments have been incorporated into this report

CORPORATE OBJECTIVE MONITORING:

Corporate Positive Neutral Negative
Objective Impact Impact Impact
1 Creating a Learning Community 4
2 Creating Safe Communities 4
3 Jobs and Prosperity 4
4 Improving Health and Well-Being
5 Environmental Sustainability 4
6 Creating Inclusive Communities
7 Improving the Quality of Council 4
Services and Strengthening local
Democracy
8 Children and Young People 4
LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS RELIED UPON IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS
REPORT
Empty Property Strategy (Housing) approved by Cabinet on the 29th October 2009.

Page 27



Agenda ltem 14

1. Background

1.1.

1.2

1.3

Cabinet approved a new Empty Property (Housing) Strategy at its meeting of the 29"
October 2009. The Strategy sets out a number of Enforcement Actions, which are
available for the Council to utilise within existing legal powers. However, the report also
noted that “....implementation (of the strategy) will require a number of procedures and
new practices to be developed by officers.”

Enforced Sales is a new practice for Sefton, though it has been used by a number of
Councils across the country. It is a procedure primarily designed to enable Councils to
recover outstanding debts, created by certain enforcement actions that result in land
charges against a property. However, it also provides a method for getting long-term,
problematic empty properties back into use.

Officers have produced a new Standard Operating Procedure, attached to this report,
which provides a complete description of the process and roles involved. Given that this
is a new procedure, officers have brought this to the attention of Cabinet for approval,
and to avoid any future challenges from property owners on the basis that the Council
has not fully considered and approved it’s policy and procedures in respect of Enforced
Sales.

2. Empty Property at 24 Lander Road, Litherland

2.1

2.2

2.3

24.

2.5.

This property has been vacant since about 1981. The property is not registered at the
Land Registry, but local investigations have revealed the identity of the person believed
to be the legal owner. A number of lines of investigation, over many years, have been
pursued to try and trace the owner, including via known family members. However, all of
these efforts have so far failed.

Over the long period that the property has been vacant, it has been subject to break-ins,
vandalism, infestation, fly-tipping, all of which have had a detrimental affect on
neighbours and the general neighbourhood. The Council has had to intervene to take
various actions to control the negative impact of this property. This has resulted in
numerous notices being served, and works in default undertaken.

A large number of local land charges are recorded against this property. In this instance
those charges resulting from service of Statutory notice under Section 4 of the
Prevention of Damages by Pests Act 1949, over the past 12 years will be recoverable. It
should be noted that there are other land charges, which are either older than 12 years,
or served under ‘non-qualifying’ legislation, which are not recoverable using this
procedure. There are seven land charges which will be recoverable, the total value of
which is £13,411.

Given the level of debt owed to the Council, our inability to trace the property owner, the
length of time the property has been vacant and the condition of the property, Enforced
Sale is considered to be the most appropriate course of action to take.

In this instance it is likely that a sale will be made to a partner HMR Neighbourhood
RSL. A further, more detailed report will be submitted to Cabinet Member Regeneration
on these arrangements. However, early feasibility has indicated that a Council grant
towards the cost of refurbishment to bring the property back into use, might be required.
External Housing Market Renewal Capital Funding could be made available to support
the Council grant.

Page 28



Agenda ltem 14

2.6.  Should the enforced sale be completed to a partner RSL, they would be required to
completely refurbish the property and bring it back into use as a social rented home,
which would be made available to a Council waiting list nominee.

Page 29



Agenda ltem 14

ENFORCED SALE

POLICY AND
STANDARD OPERATING
PROCEDURE

Page 30



Agenda ltem 14

Introduction

Enforced sale is a procedure that is primarily designed to enable councils to recover
outstanding debts, created by actions that result in a land charge against a property.
However, it also provides a method for getting long term problematic properties back
into use and has been adopted by a number of Councils across the country as an
effective was of dealing with empty properties.

There are social and financial benefits from adopting the enforced sales procedure. By
selling a property that is in a derelict condition to a new owner, there is a likelihood the
new owner will refurbish the property and this increases the chances that it will become
inhabited again. Financial charges, which could otherwise prove impossible to recover,
can be discharged out of the proceeds of sale. It is also hoped that when empty
property owners become aware of this initiative they may maintain their properties in a
reasonable state and condition resulting in less time spent by the local authority in
having to deal with this problem.

A cross departmental enforced sales working group will be created to finalise
procedural arrangement details within the Enforced Sales Policy and Standard
Operating Procedure. The group will also identify suitable property, take appropriate
action and identify existing debts. @ The group will consist of Officers from
Neighbourhoods and Investment Programmes, Planning, Building Control, Legal and
Finance Departments.

Limitations of the Procedure

The issues surrounding the empty condition of a property vary so widely that no single
measure offers a tailor made solution. Even where the following criteria can be met, it is
necessary to consider how likely the Enforced Sales Procedure is to achieve the
desired outcome and to ask whether other courses of action might be more suitable.

The Enforced Sales Procedure can be followed even where the owner cannot be traced
and even where the property has changed hands — so long as the relevant debt
remains.

The procedure may be used to recover debt arising from the exercise of any statutory
powers that: -
e Confer a charge on all the estates and interests in the property
e Confer Law of Property rights (i.e. grant the powers and remedies available as if
the charge had been created by deed).

Any such charge will bind any prior charges affecting the property, i.e. the council’s
charge will have a priority over other charges. However, covenants and easements over
the property will not be so bound.

If the statutory powers under which the debt has arisen do not confer the above-

mentioned rights, then it will be necessary to consider whether Section 7 of the Local
Land Charges Act 1975 applies. If it does, then the procedure may still be used, but

Page 31



Agenda ltem 14

only the estate of the offending party will be bound, not all the states and interests in the
property. Other charges may therefore take priority over the council’s charge.

Principally, the statutory powers that will enable the procedure to be used are: -
e Prevention of Damage by Pests Act 1949
Housing Act 1985
Building Act 1984
Public Health Act 1936
Public Health Act 1961
e Environmental Protection Act 1990
Actions in relation to the service of statutory notices under these provisions are most
likely to have given rise to the relevant debt(s).

Additionally, the following criteria will be applied when considering whether to instigate
the procedure: -

e The principle sum of the original work carried out in default must be at least
£300. (This can be the total of a number of combined principle sums)

e The statutory notices must have been served correctly. Refer to the relevant
statute for the requirements relating to service. All copy notices must have been
stamped and signed by the serving officer. The procedure cannot be employed if
the notices have not been served in this manner. (If the serving officer is still
employed by the council, then it may be possible to ask them to rectify the
notice).

e The serving officer must complete a ‘Record of Service of Notice’ form on service
of the statutory notice.

e There should be no proposed CPO action within a 2-year period.

e The property must not be the subject of any bankruptcy action. (This would
usually be noted on the title).

It should be noted that the right to enforce a sale in order to recover land charges is
limited by section 20 of the Limitation Act to 12 years from when the right to receive the
money accrued, not from when the demand was sent out. However, where the owner
has attempted to repay and any amount has been received, the 12 year period starts
afresh from that date.

Properties shown as Unregistered using the On-line Link to the Land Registry
The following key considerations arise in such cases: -
¢ Where the statutory charge does not bind all the estates and interests in the
property, it would probably be inadvisable to proceed unless it is certain that
there are no prior charges and that the statutory charge binds the freehold or a
long lease.
e |t will be necessary for the eventual purchaser of the property to apply for first
registration of the title. Difficulties might arise in determining the extent of the
land to be registered and in identifying the encumbrances affecting the property.

Page 32



Agenda ltem 14

Human Rights Act 1998

Consideration of the provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998 must be taken by the
Council. In particular, Part 1, Article 8 “the right to respect for... private and family
life..., home and... correspondence”, and Protocol 1, Article 1 “peaceful enjoyment of

. possessions”, need to be balanced against the general benefits and rights of
neighbours and the surrounding community.

A statement that the intended action of the Council in exercising its power of sale is
considered to be proportionate, in accordance with the Act, should be included in letters
to the Owner and Charges. This will be covered by correspondence issued by Legal
Services.

Pre-Action to ESP

Other, more appropriate, types of action, must always be a consideration prior to
pursuing ESP. The use of ESP (as well as Compulsory Purchase) should be seen as a
means of last resort and it is expected that all informal and formal action will have been
taken and exhausted by the Council in order to recover debt and to resolve the
existence of the empty property and its associated problems.

The first priority should is always to try and trace owners of empty property and to make
contact with them. Every effort is made to try and engage with the owners and to offer
them advice and assistance in getting their property back into use. Evidence has
shown that early intervention offering support and guidance to property owners can
prove very useful in preventing longer-term properties becoming more problematic.
Indeed in most cases solutions reached through negotiation and agreement are
preferable to enforcement related solutions that are, by their nature, more difficult,
expensive and time consuming to undertake.

Page 33



Agenda ltem 14

Neighbourhoods and Investment Department (NIPD)/ Case Officer Role

1. Identify potential properties for enforced sales
a. Proactive
b. Reactive

2. Is property suitable for enforced sales
a. Is the property empty
b. Is property registered at land registry
i. If not registered or to check for other interested parties carry out
the following additional checks:
e Council tax records
e Sending or affixing a letter to the property concerned
¢ Make enquiries with neighbours
¢ Make enquiries with other departments who may have been
involved with the property / historical information
e Check electoral registered
c. Does property have financial local land charges registered against it (at
least £1,000)

3. Compile a background file.
a. This needs to contain copies of:

i. All statutory notice served prior to the Council carrying out the
necessary works in default together with the details as to how the
notices were served

ii. The record of service of notice form

iii. The work instructions to the contractor for the work to be carried
out
iv. All invoices from the contactors along with breakdown of labour
and material charges
b. These documents are filed in reference number, together with an account
summary sheet which shows what is in the file, the notice number and the
amount of financial charge, excluding interest, in each case.
c. Also in the file are copies of any ownership details, local land charge
details and any correspondence sent or received relevant to the property.

4. The Enforced Sales Group (NIPD, Finance, Legal Officers) should now agree
whether or not to develop the process further.

5. Re-service of notices.

a. All the notices originally served and notices of demand for payment are
re-served on the property (with covering letter - Appendix 1). This will
ensure that an owner or interested party is made aware of the debt and
also ensures that there is adequate evidence available. Notices will be
served by the following methods:

i. One must be served on the listed owner or owners by first class
post, or by hand, or by affixing it to the property and

ii. One must be posted to any other address(es) shown on the Land
Registry and to any other interested party of which the Council is
aware.

Page 34



Agenda ltem 14

iii. Copies must be stamped and signed by the serving officer.

iv. A ‘Record of Service of Notice’ form must be completed for each by
the serving officer.

v. A photograph must be taken as evidence of any notices affixed to
the property and weekly visits should be made in order to replace
any notices that have been torn down.

b. Also at this point any notices needed to be served under section 81A
Environmental Protection Act 1990 are served (see Appendix 2 for sample
81A).

6. Section 103 notice.

a. After a period of 28 days if no appeal (as to the Section 81A notice) or
payment is made, a notice pursuant to Section 103 of the Law of Property
Act 1925 is then served. This notice gives the owner three months to
repay the debt.

b. The property cannot be sold until the Section 103 notice has expired, but
during this time the procedure is progressed through the various stages
as far as possible.

c. The Section 103 Notices are divided into 2 categories:

i. Where notices pursuant to Environmental Protection Act 1990 have
been served (see Appendix 3).

ii. Where no notices pursuant to Environmental Protection Act 1990
have been served (see appendix 4).

d. When serving the notices, a photograph is taken of the property and
copies of all the notices served and confirmation of the method of service
are attached to the property file and onto the Flare database.

7. Authorisation

a. Following the expiry of the 3 month period a check needs to be made with
the Debt Recovery Team to ascertain whether or not the debt has been
paid.

b. If the debt has not been paid the officer must review the case with the
Section Manager. The review should include consideration of whether the
property should be sold to a preferred owner or whether it should be sold
at auction.

c. If following this review, it is decided that the Enforced Sales Procedure
should be followed to its conclusion, the Officer / Section Manager must
prepare an authorisation form which, together with the background file, is
passed to the Director of Neighbourhoods and Investment Programmes
for authorisation under delegated powers (this authority is delegated to
Cabinet Member Regeneration by resolution of the Council approval to
this Procedure).

d. Authorisation and file returned to Case Officer.

6. The Solicitor / Debt Recovery Team is instructed
a. A copy of the authorisation and the file are then forwarded to the
appropriate Debt Recovery Team / Legal Team.
b. The Legal team are responsible at this stage to send an instruction to the
Debt Recovery Team to:

Page 35



Agenda ltem 14

i. Suspend all legal action regarding the debt
ii. Check the account numbers of the outstanding debts to make sure
no payments have been received to date.
c. Case Officers should continue to make on-going checks at weekly
intervals in order to ensure no re-payment has been made.

Solicitors role when the property is registered at Land Registry

7. Check the charges

a. Upon receipt of the file from the NIPD Case Officer, go through the Works
in Default file and make a list of all the charges. A check then needs to be
carried out to find out which charges are still outstanding.

b. This is done as there are many ways debts can be paid and there is little
point in undertaking work where a charge has been repaid.

c. Checks should also be made that the statutory notices have been
correctly served.

8. Write to all interested parties

a. If charges are still outstanding a letter (see appendix 7) is sent to all
persons on the register who have an interest in the property advising them
of the position. This will include others who have a charge registered
against the property.

b. The letter must be copied to the Case Officer for information, who must
take a photograph of any notices affixed to the property and carry out
weekly visits in order to replace any notices that may have been torn
down.

c. This letter gives the owner and any other interested parties fair notice of
the steps the Local Authority proposes to take. It is accepted that in most
cases the whereabouts of the owner will be unknown. Even so a letter
addressed to the property and any other address(es) is sent in an attempt
to notify the owner. Every attempt is made to give such persons notice of
the local Authorities proposals and ample opportunity to repay the debt.

d. A period of 21/ 28 days is allowed for the persons served to respond.

9. Registration of charge (this may alter depending on the reaction received from
Land Reg — this procedure is one currently used by Manchester with the Lytham
District Land Reg)

a. If there is no response to the letter and no debts have been repaid then a
charge must now be registered with the Land Registry.
b. A resolution for the relevant charge(s) must be prepared and be sealed by
the Council (see appendix 8). This must record:
i. The statutory provisions
ii. The service of the necessary notices
iii. What work was done and when
iv. The registration of the charge in the register of local land charges
and claims priority over all estates and interests

Page 36



Agenda ltem 14

v. A certificate made by the council that it has all the necessary rights
and powers to make the application for registration of the charges
and that it has taken all appropriate steps in accordance with the
relevant statute.

c. An application (form AP1) (see Appendix 9 for sample copy) must be
prepared for registration of the charge. The current registration fee is £40
per charge provided each charge does not exceed £100,000. (in practice
it is only necessary to register a single charge and there may be benefit in
so doing since there is a cost of £40 per charge registered. On the other
hand, if the owner elects to repay the debt, then he is only bound to pay
the charge that has been registered)

d. Form SC (see appendix 10 for sample copy) must also be completed in
order to claim priority in favour of the council’'s charge over any existing
charge registered against the title.

e. The completed application must be sent to Land Registry. This comprises
of:

i. A covering letter (see appendix 11)

ii. The sealed and dated resolutions together with a certified copy of
each resolution

iii. The land/charge certificate or copies of the correspondence
requesting the same

iv. Completed form SC

f. Confirmation of the application must be provided to the Housing Officer.

10.The charges are registered

a. Notification of completion of the registration is received from Land
Registry on completion of the registration — arrangements are then made
for the sale of the property.

b. At this point:

i. A check is made that the charges have not been paid

ii. The Case Officer must be informed of the registration and must be
asked whether the property is to be sold at auction or to a preferred
purchaser.

c. Letters are then sent to the owners and interested parties advising them
that the Council’s charges are registered and it is the Council’s intention to
pursue a sale of the property (see appendix 12). This gives the owner
and interested parties notice of the Council’s intentions so that they
cannot claim steps were not taken to notify them.

d. The letter must be copied to the Case Officer for information and they
must take a photograph as evidence of any notices affixed to the property
and weekly visits should be made in order to replace any notices that
have been torn down.

Solicitors role when the property is NOT registered at Land Registry
11. Check the charges
a. Upon receipt of the file from the (NIPD) case officer, go through the Works

in Default file and make a list of all the charges. A check then needs to be
carried out to find out which charges are still outstanding.

Page 37



Agenda ltem 14

b. This is done as there are many ways debts can be paid and there is little
point in undertaking work where a charge has been repaid.

c. Checks should also be made that the statutory notices have been
correctly served.

12. Check that the property is not registered

a. A search of the index map must be undertaken at the Land Registry to
ensure that the property is not registered. The search must also include
the adjoining properties. This might reveal what incumbrances affect the
property and also the extent/limits of the title of the property in question.

b. The extent of the property bound by the charge and that can be sold is
ascertained by applying the facts to each case, and the particular
statutory provisions that have given rise to the Local Land Charge. The
position is clear in the case of Charges which arise under the following
legislation. Thus, enforced sales should be able to proceed in these

cases:
I
i.
il

Public Health Act 1936, Section 291
Prevention of Damage by Pests Act 1949
Building Act 1984, Section 107

13.Try to ascertain what incumbrances affect the property
a. Using any information found during this investigation and any information
available as to the name(s) of the owner, the purported owner or any
other interested party, a Land Charges Act 1972 search must then be
carried out against the name of any such person(s) and the property
concerned. This may produce clues as to incumbrances affecting the
property e.g. easements, covenants and charges.

Note: where the statutory charge binds all the estates and interests
in the property, any registered charges will be of little significance,
other than for the purpose of giving notice to any chargee as to the
council’s intentions. HOWEVER, where this is not the case, then it
would probably be inadvisable to proceed unless it is certain that
there are no prior charges and that the statutory charge binds the
freehold or a long lease.

. As stated above, if any of the adjoining properties are registered, it

may be possible to ascertain what incumbrances affect the same.
This may give a purchaser some clues as to the matters affecting
the property and make the property more marketable. The
alternative is that no such steps are taken and the purchaser is
made aware, via the contract terms, that such is the case. In both
cases though, the contract for sale will need to contain special
conditions covering the position.

14. Write to all interested parties
a. If the searches provide any information as to the identity or whereabouts
of the owner(s) or other interested parties, or such information is already
available, a letter is now sent to all persons having an interest in the
property in order to advise them of the position see appendixes 6 & 7).
This will include others who have a charge registered against the
property. The owners copy must be:

Page 38



Agenda ltem 14

i. Delivered to the Owner or Owners by post, or by hand or should be
affixed to the property and

ii. Must be posted to any other address(es) shown on the Land
Registry.

b. The letter must be copied to the Case Officer for information, who must
take a photograph of any notices affixed to the property and carry out
weekly visits in order to replace any notices that may have been torn
down.

15. Enquiries are completed
a. If either:
i. No information is found as to the identity or whereabouts of the
owner(s) or other interested parties or
ii. There is not reply within 21 days to the letter above
The property is put forward for sale. The contract for sale will need to
contain special conditions.

Selling the empty property — Valuation/Property Services

16. Methods of selling the empty property

a. Once the Director of Neighbourhoods and Investment Programmes has
been advised that the charges have been registered against the title
and/or that the property can be put forward for sale, the Director considers
how the sale is to be effected and instructs the relevant Head of
Valuations and Property Services accordingly. Other than where there is
particular justification, sale at auction will be the preferred option.

b. If choosing sale by private treaty to a preferred purchaser then
commission two independent valuations of the property and have the
Council’s surveyor to vet the valuations to determine the sale price. Sales
to a preferred purchaser should require approval to be obtained from the
appropriate Cabinet Member.

c. Whatever the method of sale a valuation is undertaken by the local
authority’s surveyor.

17. Contract

a. For a registered property the contract for sale will be the same as any
contract for sale by a mortgagee.

b. In the case of an unregistered property there will probably be no deeds or
details of any incumbrances affecting the property and the contract for
sale need to reflect this.

i. In such cases the form of the resolution prepared in respect or
registered land is incorporated into the contract as a recital (see eg
in appendix 13 for form of suggested special conditions of sale).

ii. On completion of the sale the Land Registry require the Council to
provide a letter containing a certification by the Council that it has
all the necessary rights and powers to dispose of the property and
that it has taken all appropriate steps in accordance with the
relevant statute (appendix 14).

Page 39



Agenda ltem 14

18. Title
a.

iii. It will be necessary to make the purchaser’s solicitor aware that the
letter must be submitted with their client’s application for first
registration.

iv. As far as the incumbrances are concerned, the Land Registry will
probably make a ‘protective entry’ on the register to the effect that
the property is subject to such incumbrances as affect the same at
the date of the registration, no details having been provided on first
registration.

Where the title deeds have not been recovered the following should be
borne in mind:

i. Registered titles: copies can be obtained of the documents referred
to on the title from the Land Registry. Where they are not
available, include an appropriate clause in the contract to cover the
position.

ii. Unregistered titles: There will probably be no deeds or details of
the incumbrances affecting the property.

19. Check charges

a.

Immediately prior to auction/exchange of contracts a further check is
made to ascertain whether the charges have been repaid.

20.Post sale

a.

b.

The post sale procedure is to be generally the same as that for a normal
sale.
The following deductions will be made from the proceeds of the sale:

i. Any auctioneer’s fee

ii. The legal fee

iii. The surveyor’s fee

iv. NIPDepartments administration fee

v. The outstanding charges
These sums will be processed in the same manner as for a normal sale.
If the debts are greater than the proceeds of sale, consider whether the
fees are to
have first call on the proceeds or not. The auctioneer’s fees will have to
be paid in any event and the other fees should also have first call on the
proceeds. Any remaining debt is taken of the property and placed against
the former owner as a personal debt, to be pursued in the normal manner
if economically viable.
d. If any balance remains from the proceeds of the sale and the
whereabouts of the owner/the person first entitled is known, then the
balance is paid in the normal way.
e. If, as is most likely, the owner’s whereabouts are not known, then the
balance must be paid into an interest bearing account. If no claim is
then made within a period of 12 years, the money reverts to the Council.

Page 40



Agenda ltem 14

Appendix 1

Neighbourhoods and
Investment Programmes
Department

Magdalen House

30 Trinity Road
Bootle

Merseyside L20 3NJ

Date:
Our Ref:
Your Ref:

Please contact:
Contact Number: 0151 934 4712

Fax No: 0151 394 4276
e-mail:

Dearr,

Property Address:

Subject:

| am writing to as our records show/suggest that you have an interest in the above
vacant property.

On the dates shown below notices were served upon you requiring you to undertake
work in order to remedy unsatisfactory circumstances. Because you did not comply
with the Notice, the Council arranged for the work to be carried out in default once it
had expired. The cost of the work totals £--- excluding interest. This is now a debt
which you owe the City Council and one which comprises a local land charge attached
to the property.

Date of Notice Legislation Date of Work Amount

Please note that, should you fail to settle these outstanding debts, or contact the
Council within 28 days to discuss this matter, the Council may serve on you a Notice
under Section 103 (1) of the Law of Property Act 1925 which would advise you of its
intention to sell the above property or some part of such property.

Please also note that the Council will exercise its right to charge interest at a rate of not
more than 2% above the current Bank of England base rate, on any sums that are
owed to it. For any works where a Section 81a Notice applies, interest will run from the
date of service of such Notice; in all other cases, interest will run from the date of
service of the aforementioned Section 103 (1) Notice should it be necessary to serve
such Notice.

Page 41



Agenda ltem 14

N R

N N\

S 00/ P
e N { %
] A

saps il

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE

Minicom: 0151 934
4657

Please be advised that you should contact the Officer named at the top of this letter, as
my Finance Department will not take payment without my authorisation from that
named officer.

This letter has been sent to all those who have, or appear to have, an interest in the
above property.

Yours faithfully,

Page 42



Notice No:  «refno» By Hand Ageﬂﬂﬁerﬁ,bzrn 1 4
METROPOLITAN BOROUGH OF SEFTON

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT 1990, SECTION 81A

To: «nadname»
«nadaddr2»
«nadaddr3»
«nadaddr5»

On (date) the Council served on you a Notice under Section 80 of the Environmental Protection
Act 1990 (‘the Act’) requiring the execution of certain works and the taking of such other steps
in relation to the above property to abate the nuisance or prohibit or restrict its occurence or
reccurance arising from the defective state of such property.

You failed to comply with such Notice and the Council, in default, carried out such works and
took such steps as aforesaid at a total cost to the Council of (£ ). This is the sum
recoverable by the Council pursuant to Section 81(4) of the Act in respect of the above Notice
and this Notice is given pursuant to Section 81A of the Act.

| am required by Subsection 81A(2) of the Act to advise you that, pursuant to Subsection 81A(1)
thereof, where any expenses are recoverable under Section 81(4) of the Act from a person who is the
owner of the premises there mentioned and the local authority serves a Notice on him under Section
81A of the Act (pursuant to which this Notice is given):

(a) the expenses shall carry interest, at such reasonable rate as the local authority may determine,
from the date of service of the Notice until the whole amount is paid, and

(b) subject to the provision of Section 81A of the Act, the expenses and accrued interest shall be a
charge on the premises.

The rate of interest payable is determined by the Council as referred to in (a) above and varies from
time to time.

| am further required to advise you of the provisions of Subsections 81A(4) to (6) of the Act which are
as follows:

(4)  Subject to any Order under Subsection (7)(b) or (c) below, the amount of any expenses specified
in a Notice under this Section and the accrued interest shall be a charge on the premises:
(a) as from the end of the period of 21 days beginning with the date of service of the Notice, or
(b) where an appeal is brought under Subsection (6) below, as from the final determination of the
appeal, until the expenses and interest are recovered.

(5) for the purposes of Subsection (4) above, the withdrawal of an appeal has the same effect as a
final determination of the appeal.

(6) a person served with a Notice of copy of a Notice under this Section may appeal against the
Notice to the County Court within a period of 21 days beginning with the date of service.

If you are in any doubt as to the effect of this Notice, you should take legal advice.
Dated Signed
Environmental Health Officer

Environmental Protection Department
«offadd1»
«offadd2»

«offadd3» Page 43
«offadd5»



Agendd IRPr—SPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL m™®

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 103 (1) OF THE LAW OF PROPERTY ACT 1925/ LETTER
BEFORE ACTION (WHERE ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT APPLIES)
RELATING TO:

On the , the Council served on you Notice under Section 80 of the Environmental
Protection Act 1990 (“the Act”) requiring you to carry out certain works to the above
property. You failed to comply with such Notice and the Council, in default, carried out
such works at a total cost to the Council of £

This is now a debt that is due to Sefton Metropolitan Borough Council as well as a Local
Land Charge attaching to the above property. Also, interest is now accruing on such
amount at the current statutory rate.

On the date the Council gave you Notice under Section 81A of the Act and the period of
21 days referred to in Subsections 81A (4) (a) and (6) having elapsed and no appeal
against that Notice having been made pursuant to the said Subsection 81A (6) then by
virtue of the provisions of Subsection 81A (4) of the Act:

1. The expenses incurred by the Council as referred to above and the accrued interest
have become a charge on the above property and

2. The Council has for the purpose of enforcing the said charge by virtue of
Subsection 81A (8) of the Act all the same powers and remedies under the Law of
Property Act 1925, and otherwise, as if it were a mortgagee by deed having powers
of sale and lease, of accepting surrenders of leases and of appointing a receiver.

The Council now requires you to pay to it immediately the above amount with the interest
owing in respect of it on the date of payment. If you do not pay the amounts due, the
Council, without further Notice, can:

(1) If the debt is not paid within 28 days from the service of this Notice commence
proceedings in the County Court for the recovery of the debt or

(2) If the debt is not paid within three months from the date of service of this Notice sell
the above property or some part of such property.

Please note that the Council is legally obliged to give you Notice pursuant to Section 103
(1) of the Law of Property Act 1925 if it chooses the option in point (2) above and this letter
constitutes such a Notice.

| would remind you that once again you are required to settle the amounts due to the Local
Authority and it is important that you contact me within 28 days to advise me how you
intend to proceed.

Please note that you must only attempt to settle this matter after contacting me, as my
Finance Department will not take payment without my authorisation and you may incur
extra charges through the delay.

If you are in doubt as to the effect of this Notice you should take legal advice.

Page 44



Agenda ltem 14

Appendix 4

SEFTON METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 103 (1) OF THE LAW OF PROPERTY ACT 1925/ LETTER
BEFORE ACTION (WHERE ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT DOES NOT
APPLY) RELATING TO:

On the , the Council served on you Notice under the provision of [ ] requiring you
to carry out certain works to the above property. You failed to comply with such Notice and
the Council, in default, carried out such works at a total cost to the Council of £

On the , the Council served on you Notice under the provision of [ ] as above
requiring you to carry out certain works to the above property. You failed to comply with
such Notice and the Council, in default, carried out such works at a total cost to the
Council of £

On the , the Council served on you Notice under the provision of [ ] as above
requiring you to carry out certain works to the above property. You failed to comply with
such Notice and the Council, in default, carried out such works at a total cost to the
Council of £

On the , the Council served on you Notice under the provision of [ ] as above
requiring you to carry out certain works to the above property. You failed to comply with
such Notice and the Council, in default, carried out such works at a total cost to the
Council of £

On the , the Council served on you Notice under the provision of [ ] as above
requiring you to carry out certain works to the above property. You failed to comply with
such Notice and the Council, in default, carried out such works at a total cost to the
Council of £

These are now debts that are due to Sefton Metropolitan Borough Council as well as Local
Land Charges attaching to the above property. Also, interest is now accruing on such
amount at the current statutory rate.

By virtue of the above statue(s), the debts due to the Council have, from the date of
completion of the said works, taken effect, until recovered, as charges on the above
property and the Council has all the same powers and remedies under the Law of Property
Act 1925 and otherwise, as if it was a mortgagee by deed having powers of sale and
lease, of accepting surrenders of leases and of appointing a receiver.

The Council now requires you to pay to it immediately the above amount with the interest
owing in respect of it on the date of payment. If you do not pay the amounts due, the
Council, without further Notice, can:

(3) If the debt is not paid within 28 days from the service of this Notice commence
proceedings in the County Court for the recovery of the debt or

(4) If the debt is not paid within three months from the date of service of this Notice sell
the above property or some part of iich nranerty.

Page 45

Page 2 of 45



Ag%adratelttﬁm Clu4ci| is legally obliged to give you Notice pursuant to Section 103

(1) of the Law of Property Act 1925 if it chooses the option in point (2) above and this letter
constitutes such a Notice.

| would remind you that once again you are required to settle the amounts due to the Local
Authority and it is important that you contact me within 28 days to advise me how you
intend to proceed.

Please note that you must only attempt to settle this matter after contacting me, as my
Finance Department will not take payment without my authorisation and you may incur
extra charges through the delay.

If you are in doubt as to the effect of this Notice you should take legal advice.

Page 46

Page 3 of 45



Draft resolution applying to Section 76, Building Act 19ﬁgemdaadliem 1 4

BUILDING ACT 1984
Property Address:

Sefton Metropolitan Borough
1. WHEREAS Sefton Metropolitan Borough Council (‘the Council’) is a ‘local authority’
within the meaning of S.126 of the Building Act 1984 (‘the Act’).

2. AND WHEREAS a local authority, if it considers that any premises are in such a
state as to be prejudicial to health or a nuisance, and unreasonable delay in
remedying that defective state would be occasioned by following the procedure
prescribed by S.80 of the Environmental Protection Act 1980 may, under S.76 of
the Act, serve notice on the owner or occupier of those premises stating that the
local authority intend to remedy the defective state and may do so, subject to there
being no counter-notice served by the owner or occupier.

3. AND WHEREAS a notice under Section 76 of the Act is to be served in accordance
with Section 94 of the Act.

4. AND WHEREAS the expense of such works may, by virtue of Subsection (12) of
S.76 of the Act, be recovered from the owner or occupier of the premises and such
expense plus interest thereon, by virtue of S.107 of the Act, from the date of
completion of the works shall, until recovered, be a charge upon the premises and
all estates and interests in them and gives a local authority, for the purposes of
enforcing such a charge, all the powers and remedies under the law of Property Act
1925 and otherwise as if they were mortgagees by deed.

5. AND WHEREAS such charge is, by virtue of S.1(1)(a) of the Local Land Charges
Act 1975, registerable as a local land charge.

6. AND WHEREAS under S.7 of the Local Land Charges Act 1975 a local land charge
falling within the aforementioned S.1(1)(a) takes effect as if it had been created by
deed of charge by way of legal mortgage within the meaning of the Law of Property
Act 1925, but without prejudice to the priority of the charge.

7. AND WHEREAS S.101 of the Law of Property Act 1925 provides that a mortgagee
by deed shall have inter alia the power of sale of the property so mortgaged.

8. AND WHEREAS pursuant to a notice dated [ ] the Council gave notice to
the owner or owners of the property known as | ] (the Premises’)
under Section 76 of the Act by serving the notice in accordance with Section 94 of
the Act by

ALTERNATIVE 1 addressing the notice to [ ] and delivering it to that

person and/or

ALTERNATIVE 2 addressing the notice to [ ] and leaving it or
sending it in a prepaid letter addressed to that person at [
] being the usual or last known residence of that person and/or

ALTERNATIVE 3 addressing the n =) 4’7=cretary of Clerk of [
Limited] at [ i uggt,e wiv registered or principal office of [

Page 4 of 45



Agenda ItemLi;lwié'd] and delivering it or sending it in a prepaid letter to that

address and/or

ALTERNATIVE 4 (it not being practicable after reasonable inquiry having been made
to ascertain the name and address of the person to or on whom the notice should be
given or served) addressing the notice to the owner or owners of the Premises (hnaming
the Premises) and either delivering it to some person on the Premises or (there being
no person on the Premises to whom it can be delivered) affixing the notice or a copy of
it to some conspicuous part of the Premises.

ALTERANTIVE 5 (the premises at the date such notice is given or served being
unoccupied) addressing the notice to the owner or owners of the Premises (naming the
premises) and affixing the notice or a copy of it to some conspicuous part of the
premises stating that the Council intended to remedy the defective state of the
Premises after the expiration of | ] days from the date of service of the notice by
carrying out the following works:[ ]

9. AND WHEREAS there being no counter-notice served upon the Council within the
period prescribed by S.76 (3) of the Act, the Council executed the said works
between the [date] and the [date] at a cost of the Council of £

10. AND WHEREAS on the [date] the Council registered the cost of the works in Part Il
of the Sefton Borough Local Land Charges Register as a specific financial charge
against the Premises such charge attracting interest at such a rate from time to time

applying.

11.AND WHEREAS pursuant to a notice dated [ ] the Council gave
notice to the owner or owners of the property known as [
] (‘the premises’) under Section 76 of the Act by serving the notice in
accordance with Section 94 of the Act by

ALTERNATIVE 1 Addressing the notice to [ ] and delivering
it to that person and/or

ALTERNATIVE 2 addressing the notice to [ ] and leaving it
or sending it in a prepaid letter addressed to that person at [
] being the usual or last known residence of that person and/or

ALTERNATIVE 3 addressing the notice to the Secretary of Clerk of |

Limited] at [ ] being the registered or
principal office of [ Limited] and delivering it or
sending it in a prepaid letter to that address and/or

ALTERNATIVE 4 (it not being practicable after reasonable inquiry having been made
to ascertain the name and address of the person to or on whom the notice should be
given or served) addressing the notice to the owner or owners of the Premises (naming
the Premises) and either delivering it to some person on the Premises or (there being
no person on the Premises to whom it can be delivered) affixing the notice or a copy of
it to some conspicuous part of the premises.

Page 48

Page 5 of 45



ALTERNATIVE 5 (the premises at the date such notice Ag@mawu)a)m 14

unoccupied) addressing the notice to the owner or owners of the Premises (naming the
Premises) and affixing the notice or a copy of it to some conspicuous part of the
Premises stating that the Council intended to remedy the defective state of the
Premises after the expiration of [9] days from the date of service of the notice by
carrying out the following works:

12. AND WHEREAS there being no counter-notice served upon the Council within the
period prescribed by S.76(3) of the Act, the Council executed the said works
between the [date] and the [date] at a cost to the Council of [£ ].

13.AND WHEREAS on the [date] the Council registered the cost of the works in Part Il
of Sefton Borough Local Land Charges Register as a specific financial charge
against the Premises such charge attracting interest at such a rate from time to time

applying.
14. AND WHEREAS the said monies continue to remain outstanding.

THE COUNCIL SEFTON METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL being now desirous of
exercising their aforementioned power of sale over the premises to recover the costs they
have incurred in relation thereto,

1. HEREBY RESOLVES

1 (i) to make application to the District Land Registry for Lancashire and Merseyside
under the Land Registration Act 1925 to register their charge against all titles
subsisting in the Premises.

1 (ii) to claim affirm and avow in said application the binding nature of the Council’s
charge on all estates and interests in the Premises and the priority of the Council’s
charge over all existing and future charges affecting each and every title in the
Premises (whether or not they be registered) such claims affirmations and avowals
being supported by the decisions in Bristol Corporation —v- Virgin [1928] 2.K.B.622
and Paddington Borough Council —v- Finucane [1928] Ch567.

1. (iii) to affix the Council seal hereto.
2. HEREBY CERTIFIES to HM Land Registry

2 (i) as recited in paragraph 4 of this resolution the Act contains provisions conferring a
charge on the Premises and on all estates and interests therein.

2 (ii) as further recited in paragraph 4 of this resolution the Act confers on the Council all
the powers and remedies under the Law of Property Act 1925 and otherwise as if it
is a mortgage by deed.

2 (iii) the Council has followed the procedure in the Act as to service of notices and the
carrying out of the works.

2 (iv) the charge(s) for which an application for registration is made pursuant to 1 (i)
above affects (s) the whole of the property known as { }
and registered under title number(s) [ ]

2 (v) as recited in paragraph(s) 10 and 13 of this resolution the charge (s) for which an
application for registration is m .to 1 (i) hereof was/were registered in
pp g Page 49 (i) g

Page 6 of 45



Agendat thamn] A'Manchester Register of Local Land Charges on the |

] and the [ ]
DATED this day of 20

THE COMMON SEAL OF SEFTON METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL was
hereunto affixed in pursuance of an Order of the Council of the said borough

Page 50

Page 7 of 45



Agendeaeliem |14

Neighbouhoods and
Investment Programmes
Department

Magdalen House

30 Trinity Road
Bootle

Merseyside L20 3NJ

Date:
Our Ref:
Your Ref:

Please contact:
Contact Number: 0151934 4712

Fax No: 0151 394 4276
e-mail;

Deairr,

Re:

Address:

The Council has, pursuant to its statutory powers, carried out certain works to the
above premises, the cost of which have been registered in Part 2 of the Register of
Local Land Charges as financial charges. Notice(s) detailing the works and the
costs have been served, together with Notices(s) of demand for payment of the
amount(s) due to the Council in order to satisfy the requirements of Section 103(1)
of the Law of Property Act 1925.

The Statutes pursuant to which the Council has carried out such works confer, in
favour of the Council, a charge on the premises and all estates and interests therein
and the Council has, for the purposes of enforcing the charge all the same powers
and remedies under the Law of Property Act 1925, and otherwise as if it were a
mortgagee by deed having powers of sale, of lease, of accepting surrenders of
leases and of appointing a receiver.

The Council proposes, pursuant to its statutory powers, to reqgister the said
financial charges against the title to the above premises. Once the charge(s) have
been reqistered, the Council may then sell the premises and apply the proceeds of
sale towards the discharge of the debt. If, however, the debt is greater than the
proceeds of sale received on any sale, the Council has the right to pursue you for
any balance owing, if necessary by legal action.

| should therefore be grateful if you would make arrangements through me for the
discharge of the outstanding debt or, if you are not prepared to do this, then please
forward to me all the title deeds in you possession relating to the above property. If
they are not in your possession, please let me know and advise me of the
whereabouts of the deeds.

AB
N M
“ . . é\' -
= & ¢y
. § ¥
Usp A
Minicom: 0151 934 4657 Page 51

Page 8 of 45



Agenda ltem 14

Please note, if | hear nothing from you within 21 days from the date hereof, | will
proceed to register the Council’s charges against your title to the above premises.

If you wish to discuss this matter, pleases do not hesitate to contact me on the
above details.

Yours faithfully,

Page 52

Page 9 of 45



Appendix 7

Nelghboﬁggd’é‘éﬂ tem 14

Investment Programmes
Department

Magdalen House

30 Trinity Road
Bootle

Merseyside L20 3NJ

Date:
Our Ref:
Your Ref:

Please contact:

Contact Number: 0151 934 4712
Fax No: 0151 394 4276
e-mail:

Dear,

Address:
Your Charge Dated:

| am aware from the contents of the registers of title number [ [, which relates to the
above property, that you have a charge registered against the same. That charge is
dated [ ] and the owner of the property is shown to be [ ].

The Council has, pursuant to its statutory powers, carried out certain works to the
above property , the costs of which have been registered in Part 2 of the Register of
Local Land Charges as financial charges.

The Statutes pursuant to which the Council has carried out such works confer, in
favour of the Council, a charge on the premises and all estates and interests therein
and the Council has, for the purposes of enforcing the charge all the same powers
and remedies under the Law of Property Act 1925, and otherwise as if it were a
mortgagee by deed having powers of sale, of lease, of accepting surrenders of
leases and of appointing a receiver. The said statutes confer a priority on the
Council’s charge over your own charge and. Therefore, when registered, the
Council will be the first chargee.

The Council proposes, pursuant to its statutory powers, to reqister the financial
charges against the title to the above premises. Thereafter the Council may
exercise its power of sale over the property and apply the proceeds of sale towards
the discharge of the debt due to the Council.

If you wish to repay the outstanding debt due to the Council, | will provide details of
the outstanding amounts. Otherwise, | should be grateful if you would forward to
me all the title deeds and documents in your possession relating to the property.

If you do not have the deeds and documents in you possession, please let me
know. | should be grateful if you were then able to let me know their whereabouts.

QMo

Sy -

o Q‘:l \‘\é'r:' JQ%
)

0/-?1\\399 Bill Milburn, p

Env jon Director INVESTOR IN PEOPLE
Minicom: 0151 934 4657  The Environmental | Page 53Gitis part of the Regeneration
Directorate



Agenda ltem 14

If you wish to discuss this matter, pleases do not hesitate to contact me on the
above details.

Yours faithfully,

Page 54

Page 2 of 45



Agendadiems1 4

Example of resolution — Section 76, Building Act 1984

PROPERTY: BUILDING ACT 1984

SEFTON METROPOLITAN BOROUGH COUNCIL

1.

Whereas Sefton Metropolitan Borough Council (‘the Council’) is a ‘local authority’
within the meaning of Section 126 of the Building Act 1984 (‘the Act’).

And whereas a local authority, if it considers that any premises are in such a state
as to be prejudicial to health or a nuisance, and unreasonable delay in remedying
that defective state would be occasioned by following the procedure prescribed by
Section 80 of the Environmental Protection Act 1990 may, under Section 76 of the
Act, serve Notice on the owner or occupier of those premises stating that the local
authority intend to remedy the defective state and may do so, subject to there being
no counter-notice served by the owner or occupier.

And whereas a notice under Section 76 of the Act is to be served in accordance
with Section 94 of the Act.

And whereas the expense of such works may, by virtue of Subsection (2) of Section
76 of the Act, be recovered from the owner or occupier of the premises and such
expense plus interest thereon, by virtue of Section 107 of the Act, from the date of
completion of the works shall, until recovered, be a charge upon the premises and
all estates and interests in them and gives a local authority for the purposes of
enforcing such a charge, all the powers and remedies under the Law of Property
Act 1925 and otherwise as if they were mortgagees by deed.

And whereas such charge is by virtue of Section 1(1)(a) of the Local Land Charges
Act 1975, registerable as a Local Land Charge.

And whereas, under Section 7 of the Local Land Charges Act 1975, a local land
charge falling within the aforementioned Section 1(1)(a) takes affect as if it had
been created by deed of charge, by way of legal mortgage within the meaning of
the Law of Property Act 1925, but without prejudice to the priority of the charge.

And whereas Section 101 of the Law of Property Act 1925 provides that a
mortgagee by deed shall have inter alia the power of sale of the property so
mortgaged.

And whereas pursuant to a notice dated [ ] the Council gave Notice to the owner or
owners of the property known as [ ] (‘the premises’) under Section 76 of the Act by
serving the Notice in accordance with Section 94 of the Act by -

ALTERNATIVE 1 addressing the Notice to [ ] and delivering it to that person
and/or

ALTERNATIVE 2 addressing the Notice to [ ] and leaving it or sending it in a pre-
paid letter addressed to that person at [ ] being the usual or last known
residence of that person and/or

Page 55

Page 3 of 45



Agenda ltem 14

10.

11.

ALTERNATIVE 3 addressing the Notice to the Secretary or Clerk of [ Limited]
at|[ ], being the registered or principal office of [  Limited] and delivering it or
sending it in a pre-paid letter to that address and/or

ALTERNATIVE 4 (it not being practicable, after reasonable inquiry having been
made, to ascertain the name and address of the person to or on whom the Notice
should be given or served) addressing the Notice to the owner or owners of the
premises (naming the premises) and either delivering it to some person on the
premises or (there being no person on the premises to whom it can be delivered)
affixing the Notice or a copy of it to some conspicuous part of the premises.

ALTERNATIVE 5 (the premises at the date such Notice is given or served being
unoccupied) addressing the Notice to the owner or owners of the premises (naming
the premises) and affixing the Notice or a copy of it to some conspicuous part of the
premises stating that the Council intended to remedy the defective state of the
premises after the expiration of [ ] days from the date of service of the Notice by
carrying out the following works: [ I

And whereas there being no counter-notice served upon the Council within the
period prescribed by Section 76(3) of the Act, the Council executed the said works
between the [date] and the [date] at a cost to the Council of £] ].

And whereas on the [date] the Council registered the cost of the works in Part 11 of
Sefton Council’s Local Land Charges Register as a specific financial charge against
the premises, such charge attracting interest at such a rate from time to time

applying.

And whereas pursuant to a Notice dated [ ] the Council gave Notice to the owner
or owners of the property known as[ ] (‘the premises’) under Section 76 of the
Act by serving the Notice in accordance with Section 94 of the Act by

ALTERNATIVE 1 Addressing the Notice to[ ] and delivering it to that person
and/or

ALTERNATIVE 2 Addressing the Notice to [ ] and leaving it or sending it in a pre-
paid letter addressed to that person at[ ] being the usual or last known residence
of that person and/or

ALTERNATIVE 3 addressing the Notice to the Secretary or Clerk of [ Limited]
at|[ ], being the registered or principal office of [  Limited] and delivering it or
sending it in a pre-paid letter to that address and/or

ALTERNATIVE 4 (it not being practicable, after reasonable inquiry having been
made, to ascertain the name and address of the person to or on whom the Notice
should be given or served) addressing the Notice to the owner or owners of the
premises (naming the premises) and either delivering it to some person on the
premises or (there being no person on the premises to whom it can be delivered)
affixing the Notice or a copy of it to some conspicuous part of the premises.

ALTERNATIVE 5 (the premises at the date such Notice is given or served being
unoccupied) addressing the Notice to the owner or owners of the premises (naming
the premises) and affixing the Notice or a copy of it to some conspicuous part of the

Page 56

Page 4 of 45



12.

13.

14.

Agenda ltem 14

premises stating that the Council intended to remedy the defective state of the
premises after the expiration of [ ] days from the date of service of the Notice by
carrying out the following works: [ I

And whereas there being no counter-notice served upon the Council within the
period prescribed by Section 76(3) of the Act, the Council executed the said works
between the [date] and the [date] at a cost to the Council of £.

And whereas on the [date] the Council registered the cost of the works in Part 11 of
Sefton Council’s Local Land Charges Register as a specific financial charge
against the premises, such charge attracting interest at such a rate from time to
time applying.

And whereas the said monies continue to remain outstanding.

METROPOLITAN BOROUGH OF SEFTON being now desirous of exercising their
aforementioned power of sale over the premises to recover the costs they have incurred in
relation thereto,

HEREBY RESOLVES

1()

1(ii)

1(iii)

To make application to the District Land Registry for Lancashire and Greater
Manchester under the Land Registration Act 1925 to register their charge against all
titles subsisting in the premises

To claim, affirm and avow in said application the binding nature of the Council’s
charge on all estates and interests in the premises and the priority of the Council’s
charge over all existing and future charges affecting each and every title in the
premises (whether or not they be registered), such claims, affirmations and avowels
being supported by the decisions in Bristol Corporation-v-Virgin [1928] 2.K.B.622
and Paddington Borough Council-v-Finucane [1928] Ch567.

To affix the Council seal hereto.

HEREBY CERTIFIES TO HM LAND REGISTRY

2((iii)

2(iv)

As recited in paragraph 4 of this resolution, the Act contains provisions conferring a
charge on the premises and on all estates and interests therein.

As further recited in paragraph 4 of this resolution, the Act confers on the Council all
the powers and remedies under the Law of Property Act 1925 and otherwise as if it
is a mortgage by deed.

The Council has followed the procedure in the Act as to service of Notices and the
carrying out of the works.

The charge(s) for which an application for registration is made pursuant to 1(i)

above affect(s) the whole of the property known as [ ] and registered under
title number(s)[ 1.

Page 57

Page 5 of 45



Agenda ltem 14

2(v) As recited in paragraphs 10 and 13 of this resolution, the charge(s) for which an
application for registration is made pursuant to 1(i) hereof was/were registered in
Part 2 of the Sefton Council Register of Local Land Charges onthe [ ]andthe[ ]

Dated :

The COMMON SEAL of the
Metropolitan Borough of Sefton
was hereunto affixed in
pursuance of an Order of

the Council of the said Borough

Authorised Signatory:

Page 58

Page 6 of 45



sexxrsssxOBTAIN FROM LAND REGISTRYAge NaaekteND 1

Sample Application for Registration

(Form AP1)
weesseessOBTAIN FROM LAND REGISTRY***++**

Application to HM Land Registry
change the register

If you need more room than is provided for in a panel, use continuation sheet CS and staple to this form.

AP1

1. Administrative area(s) and postcode (if known) INSERT RELEVANT DETAILS

Accompanying cheques or postal orders should be made payable to ‘HM Land Registry’

2. Title Number(s) INSERT ALL TITLE NUMBERS RELEVANT Deposit No. (if any)
3. Application, Priority and Fees in priority order FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
Nature of applications Record of fees paid
Value £
Not exceeding £100,000
1. Registration of charge Fees paid
2. £40
3.
4.
g' Particulars of under/over payments
TOTAL £40

4. Documents lodged with this form

1. Sealed Resolution(s) 2. Cert. Copy Sealed Resolution(s) 3.
4. 5. 6.
7. 8. 9.
10. 11. 12.
13. 14. 15.

5. Application lodged by FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
Land Registry Key No. COMPLETE REMAINDER OF FORM AS APPROPRIATE Codes
Name

Dealing
Address/DX No

Status
Referee
Telephone No. Fax No.

6. Where the Registry is to deal with someone else

The Registry will send any land/charge certificate to the person named in panel 5 above and will, if necessary, contact that
Person. You can change this by placing ‘X’ against one or more of the and completing the details below.

D Please send any land/charge certificate to the person shown below
D Please raise any requisitions or queries with the person shown below
D Please issue to the person shown below the following documents

If you have placed ‘X’ against any statements above, complete the following name and address details

Name: Address/DX No.

Reference Telephone No.

Page 59



Agenda ltem 14

Appendix 10

werneek  OBTAIN FROM LAND REGISTRY **+*x+*
Sample Application for Registration

(Form SC)
weernees OBTAIN FROM LAND REGISTRY ***+++*

Application for noting the Land Registry
overriding priority of a
statutory charge

If this application is accompanied by either Form AP1 or FR!, you need not complete panels 6, 7 or 8.
If you need more room than is provided for in a panel, use continuation sheet CS and attach to this form

1. Administrative area and postcode if known

2. Title number(s)

3. If you already made this application by outline application,
insert reference number:

4. Property

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
5. Application and fee A fee calculator for all types of applications can be
found on Land Registry’s website at www.landregistry.gov.uk/fees Record of fee Paid

Noting of priority Fee paid £
of statutory charge

Fee payment method: Place X’ in the appropriate box. Particulars of under/over payment

| wish to pay the appropriate fee payable under the current Land
Registration Fee Order:

] By cheque or postal order, amount £ made Fees debited £
payable to ‘Land Registry’

] By Direct Debit under an authorised agreement with Land
Registry

Reference number

6. Documents Iodged with this form number the documents in sequence: copies should also be numbered and listed as separate
documents; alternatively you may prefer to use Form DL. If you supply the original documentation and a certified copy, we will assume that
you request the return of the original, if a certified copy is not supplied, we may return the original document and it may be destroyed.

7. The applicant iS: Please provide the full name of the person applying for the noting of the overriding FOR
prioty OFFICIAL
The application has been lodged by: USE ONLY

Land Registry Key No. (if appropriate) COdES
Name (if different from the applicant) Dealing
Address/DX No.

Status
Reference
E-mail
Telephone no. Fax no.

Page 60

Page 2 of 45



Agenda ltem 14

Sample Application for Registration
(Form SC) continued

8. Where the registry is to deal with someone else we shall deal only with the applicant, or the person lodging the
application if different unless you place ‘X’ against one or more of the statements below and give the necessary details.

Send title information document to the person shown below
Raise any requisitions or queries with the person shown below

Return original documents lodged with this form (see note in panel 6) to the person shown below
If this applies only to certain documents, please specify

Name
Address/DX No.

Reference
E-mail
Telephone No. Fax No.

9. Place X’ in the appropriate box and complete as necessary
L1 certify that the statutory charge is already registered as entry number —in the charges register
L1 certify that the statutory charge has arisen and this is evidenced by:

A resolution dated [ ] made by the Applicant enclosed with the accompanying
application for registration of the charge

10. The applicant applies for an entry to be made on the register to show that the statutory
charge referred to in panel 9 above has priority over the charge(s) shown in panel 11 below.
The statutory charge has priority by virtue of: piease state the provision, etc.

The statements contained in a resolution dated [ ] made by the Applicant
enclosed with the accompanying application for registration of the charge

11. Please identify the charge(s) over which priority is claimed: i there are two or more charges of the same date to the
same lender, you must clearly identify which charge(s) priority is claimed over by including a number or other identifier for the charge in
the first column

Date of Charge Lender

12. Signature of applicant
or their conveyancer Date

Page 61

Page 3 of 45



Agenda ltem 14

Letter to Land Registry in respect of unregistered property

Appendix 11

Your ref:
Our ref:

Date:

The Chief Land Registrar,
Merseyside District Land Registry,
Birkenhead

Dear Sir,

Property:

| refer to the above property, which has today been transferred by the Council under the
Enforced Sales Procedure.

In accordance with the procedure agreed with you |, on behalf of the Council and being duly
authorised to DO so, hereby certify that:

1. as recited in clause [ ] of the Contract for Sale dated [ ] the
Act (as referred to therein) contains provision conferring a charge on the Premises
and on all estates and interests therein.

2. as further recited in clause [ ] of the said Contract for Sale the Act
confers on the Council all the powers and remedies under the Law of Property Act
1925 and otherwise as if they were mortgagee by deed.

3. the Council has followed the procedure in the Act as to service of notices and the
carrying out of the works.

4. the charge(s) pursuant to which the Council has disposed of the property affect(s)
the whole of the property known as [ ] today disposed of by
the Council.

5. as recited in clause [ ] of the Contract for Sale the charge(s)

pursuant to which the Council has disposed of the property was/were registered in
part 2 of the Register of Local Land Charges on the [ 1.

Yours faithfully

Borough Solicitor.

Page 62

Page 4 of 45



Agenda ltem 14

Appendix 12

Neighbourhoods and
Investment Programmes
Department

Magdalen House

30 Trinity Road
Bootle

Merseyside L20 3NJ

Date:
Our Ref:
Your Ref:

Please contact:
Contact Number: 0151934 4712

Fax No: 0151 394 4276
e-mail;

Deairr,

Re:

Address:

| refer to the above and my letter dated , requesting the Title Deeds and advising you of
the Council’s statutory powers in relation to the charges outstanding in respect of the
above property.

In that letter, | advised you that the Council has the power to sell the above property, for
the purpose of enforcing the charge and to deduct from the proceeds of sale the debts due
to the Council.

The Council’s charge has now been registered at HM Land Registry and it is now the
Council’s intention to market the property with a view to a sale thereof.

Yours faithfully,

AB
\\* ¢ 00/‘ <
S 0404
e O "
DA ()
N
o/sAs\.‘ L N

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE

Minicom: 0151 934 4657

Page 63

Page 5 of 45



Agenda ltem 14

Appendix 13

Suggested Special Conditions

Building Act 1984 (Section 76) Charge — Unregistered Property
Suggested Special Conditions

1. The Property
All that Property situate at and known as | ] in the Metropolitan Borough of Sefton
shown for identification purposes only edged on the attached plan.

2. Recitals

2.1 WHEREAS the Vendor is a ‘local authority’ within the meaning of S.126 of the
Building Act 1984 (‘the Act’) and the steps taken by the Vendor as referred to in these
recitals were taken in their capacity as a local authority within the meaning of the Act

2.2 AND WHEREAS a local authority, if it considers that any premises are in such a
state as to be prejudicial to health or a nuisance, and unreasonable delay in remedying
that defective state would be occasioned by following the procedure prescribed by S.80
of the Environmental Protection Act 1980, may under S.76 of the Act, serve notice on
the owner or occupier of those premises stating that the local authority intend to remedy
the defective state and may do so, subject to there being no counter-notice served by
the owner or occupier.

2.3 AND WHEREAS a notice under Section 76 of the Act is to be served in accordance
with Section 94 of the Act.

2.4 AND WHEREAS the expense of such works may, by virtue of Subsection (2) of
S.76 of the Act, be recovered from the owner or occupier of the premises and such
expense plus interest thereon, by virtue of S.107 of the Act, from the date of completion
of the works shall, until recovered, be a charge upon the premises and all estates in
them and gives a local authority, for the purpose of enforcing such a charge, all the
powers and remedies under the Law of Property Act 1925 and otherwise as if they were
mortgagees by deed.

2.5 AND WHEREAS such charge is, by virtue of S.1(1) (a) of the Local Land Charges
Act 1975, registerable as a local land charge.

2.6 AND WHEREAS under S.7 of the Local Land Charges Act 1975 a local land charge
falling within the aforementioned S.1 (1) (a) takes effect as if it had been created by
deed of charge by way of legal mortgage within the meaning of the Law of Property Act
1925, but without prejudice to the priority of the charge.

2.7 AND WHEREAS S.101 of the Law of Property Act 1925 provides that a mortgagee
by deed shall have inter alia the power of sale of the property so mortgaged.

Page 64



Agenda ltem 14

2.8 AND WHEREAS pursuant to a notice dated | ] the Vendor gave notice to the
owner or owners of the Property (in these recitals described as ‘the Premises’) under
Section 76 of the Act by serving the notice in accordance with Section 94 of the Act by

ALTERNATIVE 1 Addressing the notice to [ ] and delivering it to that person and/or

ALTERNATIVE 2 Addressing the notice to [ ] and leaving it or sending it in a prepaid
letter addressed to that person at [ ] being the usual or last known residence of that
person and/or

ALTERNATIVE 3 Addressing the notice to the Secretary or Clerk of | Limited] at [
] being the registered or principal office of [ Limited] and delivering it or sending it in
a prepaid letter to that address and/or

ALTERNATIVE 4 (It not being practicable after reasonable inquiry having been made to
ascertain the name and address of the person to or on whom the notice should be
given or served) addressing the notice to the owner or owners of the Premises (naming
the Premises) and either delivering it to some person on the Premises or (there being
no person on the Premises to whom it can be delivered) affixing the notice or a copy of
it to some conspicuous part of the Premises.

ALTERNATIVE 5 (the Premises at the date such notice is given or served being
unoccupied) addressing the notice to the owner or owners of the Premises (naming the
Premises) and affixing the notice or a copy of it to some conspicuous part of the
Premises stating that the Vendor intended to remedy the defective state of the
Premises after the expiration of [9] days from the date of service of the notice by
carrying out the following works:

2.9 AND WHEREAS there being no counter-notice served upon the Vendor within the
period prescribed by S.76(3) of the Act, the Vendor executed the said works between
the [ ] and the | ] at a cost to the Vendor of [£ ].

2.10 AND WHEREAS on the [date] the Vendor registered the cost of the works in Part
11 of the Salford City Council Local Land Charges Register as a specific financial
charge against the Premises, such charge attracting interest at such a rate from time to
time applying.

2.11 AND WHEREAS the expenses incurred by the Vendor as referred to in Recital 2.9
have become a charge on the premises by virtue of Section 107 of the Act as more
particularly referred to in Recital 2.4 and the said expenses continue to remain
outstanding.

3 Title

3.1 The title to the property is unregistered and the Vendor does not have in its
possession any of the title deeds or documents relating to the Property and the
Purchaser shall raise no requisition thereon or objections thereto and shall not
be entitled to postpone or delay completion as a result thereof.

Page 65



Agenda ltem 14

3.2

3.3

The Vendor cannot produce an up-to-date receipt in respect of any yearly rent (if
any) payable on the Property nor any other evidence that any such rent has
been paid to date (and in which respect the Vendor shall not be liable for any
arrears of such rent up to the date of Actual Completion and which liability the
Purchaser will assume on Actual Completion) and the Purchaser shall raise no
requisition nor be entitled to delay or postpone completion as a result thereof.

The Purchaser purchases with full knowledge of the fact that on first registration
of the title to the Property at HM Land Registry the Chief Land Registrar will
make an entry against such title on the following (or similar terms) and the
Purchaser shall make no claim or demand against the Vendor in regard thereto:

“The Property is subject to such restrictive covenants and to such rent charges
as may have been imposed thereon before [this will be the date of application for
first registration] and are still subsisting and capable of taking effect”.

4 Possession

Vacant possession of the Property will be given to the Purchaser on Actual
Completion.

5 Covenants for Title

5.1

5.2

The Vendor is selling all of the estates and interests in the Property as are bound
by the Charge(s) arising under Section 107 of the Building Act 1984 as referred
to Recital 2.11 of these Special Conditions but freed and discharged from the
said Charge(s).

Sections 1 to 9 of the Law of Property (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1994 shall
not apply to this Agreement and the Transfer of the Property to the Purchaser
(‘the Transfer’) and the Transfer shall contain the following provisions:

5.2.1 In consideration of £[naming the amount of the consideration] (receipt
of which is acknowledged) the Vendor transfers the Property to the
Purchaser

5.2.2 The parties agree and declare that the covenants by the Vendor implied
by Sections 1 to 9 of the Law of Property (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act
1994 shall not apply to this transfer.

6 Matters affecting the Property
The property is sold subject to and (as the case may be) with the benefit of:

6.1

6.2

6.3

all rents rights exceptions and reservations and covenants and conditions
provisions and agreements and declarations or otherwise as subsist and relate
to the Property without any obligation or liability on the part of the Vendor
(whether as a result of its inability to produce the title deeds or documents to the
property or otherwise) to define or provide details of the same.

all Local Land Charges whether registered or not before or after the date hereof
and all matters capable of being registered as such

all notices served and orders demands proposals or requirements made by any
local or public authority whether before or after the date hereof

Page 66



Agenda ltem 14

6.4 all actual or proposed orders directions notices charges restrictions conditions
agreements or other matters arising under the town and country planning
legislation and environmental law.

6.5 all covenants exceptions and reservations of whatever nature all rights of way
water light air and other rights easements quasi easements liabilities and public
or private rights whatever and to any liability to repair or contribute to the repair
of sewers drains fences or other like matters as the Purchaser shall have notice
of or shall be apparent on inspection of the Property.

7 Indemnity covenant by the Purchaser

The transfer will contain a covenant by the Purchaser with the Vendor that the
Purchaser and its successors in title will henceforth observe and perform all such
matters subject to which the property is expressed to be sold in Clause 6.1 of these
Special Conditions the breach of which would or could expose the Vendor to liability
(either direct or indirect) and will contain an indemnity by the Purchaser in favour of the
Vendor against all actions proceedings costs claims and demands which may be made
against the Vendor in connection with the breach non-performance or non-observance
of the same.

8 Subsales
The Vendor will not be required to execute a Transfer of the property to any person
other than the Purchaser and in one parcel and by one transfer.

9 General Conditions
9.1  ‘The General Conditions’ means the Standard Conditions of Sale (Fourth Edition)

9.2 The General Conditions are deemed to be incorporated herein so far as the same are applicable
to a sale by private treaty and are not varied by or inconsistent with these Special Conditions and
the ‘contract rate’ will be four per cent (4%) per annum above the Base Rate for the time being of
the Co-operative Bank plc.

9.3 The General Conditions are amended as follows:

9.3.1 Standard Conditions 2.2.5 and 2.2.6 shall not apply and the Deposit shall
be paid to the Vendor’s Solicitor as agent for the Vendor.

9.3.2 In Standard Condition 3.1.2 subclause (c) the words “and could not
reasonably” shall be deleted

9.3.3 Standard Condition 3.4 shall not apply

9.3.4 Standard Condition 4.6.2 shall not apply

9.3.5 Standard Condition 5.1.1 shall not apply and the buyer assumes the risk
when the contract is made

9.3.6 Standard Condition 5.1.2 shall not apply and the buyer must buy the
Property in whatever physical state it is in at completion.

9.3.7 Standard Conditions 5.2.2 (b), 5.2.2 (e) and 5.2.2 (g) shall not apply

9.3.8 Standard Condition 5.2.3 shall not apply
9.3.9 Standard Condition 5.2.7 shall not apply

Page 67



Agenda ltem 14

9.3.10 In Standard Condition 5.2.2 (f) the words “nor change its use and is to
comply with all statutory obligations relating to the property and indemnify
the seller against all liability arising as a result of any breach of such
obligation” shall be added at the end

9.3.11 In Standard Condition 7.1.1 the words “or in negotiation leading to
it” and “or was” shall be deleted

9.3.12 Standard Condition 7.3.2 shall be deleted and the following substituted:
Compensation is calculated at the contract rate on all sums payable under
the contract (other than pursuant to Standard Condition 6.3) for the period
between the completion date and actual completion.

10 Non-merger
The contract will not merge in the Transfer on completion but will continue in full force and effect in
relation to any matters outstanding at completion.

11 Condition of the Property

The Purchaser is deemed to have made a full and complete inspection of the Property
and to have full knowledge and notice of the state of repair and condition thereof in all
respects and the Purchaser shall make no claim or demand whatsoever against the
Vendor in respect of any matter or thing arising out of or in connection with the state of
repair and condition of the Property or any part thereof.

12 Transfer to take effect subject to General and Special Conditions
The transfer is to take effect as if the disposition is expressly made subject to all matters to which the
Property is sold subject under the General Conditions and Special Conditions of sale.

13 Completion Date
The sale will be completed at the office of the Vendor’s Solicitor before 2.30pm on [ ]

14 Restriction on Assignment
This Agreement is personal to the Purchaser and shall not be capable of assignment.

Page 68



Agenda ltem 14

Appendix 14

Environmental Protection
Department

Magdalen House

30 Trinity Road
Bootle

Merseyside L20 3NJ

Date:
Our Ref:
Your Ref:

Please contact:
Contact Number: 0151 934 4712

Fax No: 0151 394 4276
e-mail:

Deair,

Re:

Address:

| refer to the above property, which has today been transferred by the Council under the
Enforced Sales Procedure.

In accordance with the procedure agreed with you, | on behalf of the Council and being
duly authorised to do so, hereby certify that:

1. as recited in clause [ ] of the Contract for Sale dated | ] the Act (as
referred to therein) contains provision conferring a charge on the Premises and
on all estates and interests therein.

2. as further recited in clause [ ] of the said Contract for Sale the Act confers on
the Council all the powers and remedies under the Law of Property Act 1925 and
otherwise as if they were mortgagee by deed.

3. the Council has followed the procedure in the Act as to service of notices and the
carrying out of the works.

4, the charge(s) pursuant to which the Council has disposed of the property
affect(s) the whole of the property known as | ] today disposed of by the
Council.

5. as recited in clause [ ] of the Contract for Sale the charge(s) pursuant to
which the Council has disposed of the property was/were registered in part 2 of
the Register of Local Land Charges on the [ ]

Yours faithfully,

Page 69



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 70



Agenda Item 16

REPORT TO: Cabinet

Council
DATE: 15 April 2010

13 May 2010
SUBJECT: Constitution — Senior Management Structure
WARDS All
AFFECTED:
REPORT OF: Interim Head of Corporate Legal Services
CONTACT Dave Mackey 0151 934 2032
OFFICER:
EXEMPT / No

CONFIDENTIAL:

PURPOSE / SUMMARY:

To seek Members approval to amend the Council’s Constitution to reflect the
recent Senior Management Re-structure.

REASON WHY DECISION REQUIRED:

The Constitution must be regularly updated to reflect the Council’'s current
structures and any new legislation.

RECOMMENDATION(S) TO COUNCIL:

() That Members formally approve the amended Delegations to Officers and
consequential minor changes to Portfolios.

(i) That the Assistant Chief Executive be formally appointed as the Council’s
“Scrutiny Officer” as required by Section 31 of the Local Democracy,
Economic Development and Construction Act 2009.

(iii) That the terms of reference of the Standards Committee be amended pursuant
to Section 202 of the Local Government & Public Involvement in Health Act
2007.

Page 71 I



Agenda Item 16

KEY DECISION: Not applicable
FORWARD PLAN: Not applicable

IMPLEMENTATION DATE: Following the expiry of the “call-in” period for the
Minutes for this meeting.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS:

The Constitution needs to reflect the Council’s current structure.

IMPLICATIONS:
Budget / Policy Framework: Not applicable

Financial: Not applicable

2006/ | 2007/ | 2008/ | 2009/
2007 2008 2009 | 2010

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE £ £ £ £

Gross Increase in  Capital

Expenditure

Funded by:

Sefton Capital Resources

Specific Capital Resources

REVENUE IMPLICATIONS

Gross Increase in Revenue

Expenditure

Funded by:

Sefton funded Resources

Funded from External Resources

Does the External Funding have an expiry | When?
date? Y/N

How will the service be funded post expiry?

Page 72



Agenda Item 16

Legal: Not applicable
Risk Assessment: Not applicable
Asset Management: Not applicable

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN / VIEWS

Not applicable.

CORPORATE OBJECTIVE MONITORING:

Corporate Positive | Neutral | Negative
Objective Impact Impact Impact
1 Creating a Learning Community \
2 Creating Safe Communities \
3 Jobs and Prosperity \
4 Improving Health and Well-Being \
5 Environmental Sustainability \
6 Creating Inclusive Communities \
7 Improving the Quality of Council \
Services and Strengthening local
Democracy
8 Children and Young People v

LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS RELIED UPON IN THE PREPARATION OF
THIS REPORT

Not applicable.

Page 73 3



Agenda Item 16

BACKGROUND:

1.0

2.0

As a consequence of the recent Senior Management Restructure it has been
necessary to review the Constitution to ensure that appropriate titles,
functions and delegations are in place. Members are asked to formally
approve the attached amended delegations to Officers and consequent
minor amendments to Portfolios which reflect the recent Senior Management
Review.

Appendix 1 sets out the current Senior Management structure. The
Constitution reflects that the Chief Executive and three Strategic Directors
will have a number of thematic responsibilities and service groupings as
follows:-

Chief Executive

Thematic Responsibilities: Service Groupings:
e Transformation e Policy Development
¢ Intelligence e Performance Improvement and
e Performance Improvement Monitoring
e Communications e Communications, Media, Public

Relations and Advertising
Research and Intelligence
Overview & Scrutiny

Local Strategic Partnership
Democratic Services

BSF

Corporate Services:

Legal
Finance
Personnel
Procurement and Commissioning
Combined Client Functions

Page 74 4



Agenda ltem

Strategic Director — Childrens Schools and Families

Thematic Responsibilities: Service Groupings:
e Childrens Social Care
e Children and Young People e Childrens Trust
e Creating a Learning Community e Schools
e Safeguarding e Early Years
e Every Child Matters e Extended Schools
e Youth Service
e Policy 14 — 19 Strategy
e Inclusion
e  Community Delivery
e Research and Intelligence

Strategic Director — Communities

Thematic Responsibilities: Service Groupings:

e Sustainable Economic
Development and Enterprise

e Environmental Sustainability

e Strategic Asset Management

Regeneration
Economic Development
Planning

Building Control
Transportation
Neighbourhoods
Strategic Housing and
Housing Market Renewal
Environmental Health
Trading Standards
Licensing

Technical Services

Operational Services

Waste and Recycling

Street Scene

Public Conveniences
Specialist Transportation
Vehicle Fleet

Management and Maintenance
Building Cleaning

School Crossing

Catering

Security Force

Page 75 5



Agenda Item 16

Strategic Director — Social Care and Wellbeing

Thematic Responsibilities: Service Groupings:

e Health and Wellbeing Adult Social Care

e Creating Safer, Stronger Communities Leisure

e Personalisation Culture

e Customer Strategy Libraries
Cemeteries and Crematoria
Tourism

Safer/Stronger Communities
Community Cohesion

Public Health

Health Integration

Scrutiny Officer

Section 31 of the Local Democracy, Economic Development and
Construction Act 2009 requires County Councils and Single Tier Authorities
to appoint a “Designated/Scrutiny Officer”. The Officer has responsibility to:-

e Promote the role of Overview & Scrutiny Committees

e Provide support for Overview & Scrutiny Committees

e Provide support and guidance to Members and Officers in
relation to Overview & Scrutiny Committees

The Officer concerned may not be the Monitoring Officer, Chief Officer or
Head of Paid Service. It is recommended that the Assistant Chief Executive
who has operational responsibility for the Overview & Scrutiny function
should be formally appointed as the “Designated/Scrutiny Officer” and the
Constitution has been amended to reflect this proposed appointment.

Politically Restricted Posts

Restrictions on the political activities of Local Government employees were
introduced by the Local Government and Housing Act 1989. Originally the
post of Independent Adjudicator was created to consider applications from
Local Authority employees seeking exemption from political restrictions in
respect of their posts and to give general advice on the criteria for
designation of politically restricted posts. This function has now been
transferred to the Standards Committee and the terms of reference for the
Standards Committee have been amended accordingly,

Page 76 6



3.0

Agenda Item 16

Summary

Members are asked to formally approve the amendments to the Council’s
Constitution as set out above.

Copies of the Constitution, as amended, will be circulated and made

available in the offices of the Political Groups and will be circulated to all
Members after the forthcoming Local Elections in May.

Page 77 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 78



Agenda Item 16

i s T

Learstoriging

ArPpe nidix

SEFTON COUNCIL

SENIOR MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE

AT MARCH 2010

Chief Executive
Margaret Carney

** All interim posts within Corporate
Services will be subject to a further
recruitment exercise for the permanent
position.

Transformation Director
Bill Milburn
(Fixed Term until 30/06/10)

Assistant
Chief Executive
Samantha Tunney

Director of Corporate Services

Mike Fogg

Interim Head of Corporate Interim Head of Corporate Interim Head of Corparate
Finance & ICT Strategy Legal Services Personnel
John Farrell = Dave Mackey ** Mark Dale *=*
[ _ »
N~
Strategic Director Strategic Director Strategic Director ()
(Children, Schools & Families) {Communities) * {Social Care & Wellbeing) (@)
Peter Morgan Alan Moore Charlie Barker C
(Leaves 30/06/10) (al
I | 1
| I I ] | | | _
Envirenmental Planning & Neighbourhood Operational Adult Social Leisure & Head of Director of
& Technical Economic s & Investment Services Care Tourism Safer, Public Health
Services Development Programmes Director Director * Director Stronger (Externally
Director Director Director Jim Black Peter Graham Communities Funded}
Peter Moore Andy Wallis Alan Lunt Pattenden Bayliss Amanda Janet
(Leaves Langan Atherton
31/03/M10)

All Service Director Posts within CS&F are subject to a
current review. Once this review has been undertaken,
posts will be filled through ring-fenced recruitment.

* Bill Milburn has been appeinted Strategic Director

(Communities) with effect from 01/07/2010.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE - MARCH 2010

** \When Peter Pattenden leaves, Robina
Critchley will take on the role of Adult Social

Care Direclor.

18 March 2010



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 80



Agenda Item 18

Meeting: Council
Date of Meeting: 13 May 2010
Title of Report: Gardner Avenue Allotments, Bootle
Report of: This report contains Yes | No
\/
Mr Dave Mackey CONFIDENTIAL
Interim Head of Corporate Legal Information/
Services
Contact Officer: EXEMPT information by virtue of
(Telephone No.) 0151 934 2032 paragraph(s)............ of Part 1 of
Schedule 12A to the Local v

Government Act, 1972

(If information is marked exempt,
the Public Interest Test must be

applied and favour the exclusion
of the information from the press
and public).

s the decision on this report N
DELEGATED?

1.0 Purpose of Report

To report to Members on the Further Report from the Local Government
Ombudsman following her investigation into two complaints arising from incidents at
the Gardner Avenue Allotment Site, Bootle in 2007. On 15 April 2010 the Cabinet
resolved not to accept the action recommended by the Ombudsman and in
accordance with Section 31A of the Local Government Act 1974 where it is proposed
that no action should be taken in respect of an Ombudsman’s Further Report or that
the action recommended in that Report should not be taken, consideration of the
Further Report shall be referred to the Full Council.

2.0 Recommendation(s)

(1)  Members are requested to consider the Ombudsman’s Further Report and

(2) Members are requested to determine what action to take in respect of the
Further Report.

Page 81



Agenda Item 18

Corporate Objective Monitoring

Corporate
Objective

Positive

Neutral | Negative

Impact

Impact | Impact

Creating a Learning Community

Creating Safe Communities

Jobs and Prosperity

Improving Health and Well-Being

Environmental Sustainability

Creating Inclusive Communities

2|22 ]2 (2|

NGB WM~

Improving the Quality of Council Services
and Strengthening local Democracy

8. Children and Young People

Financial Implications

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

2009/
2010

2010/
2011

2011/
2012

2012/
2013

Gross Increase in  Capital

Expenditure

Funded by:

Sefton Capital Resources

Specific Capital Resources

REVENUE IMPLICATIONS

Gross Increase in Revenue

Expenditure

Funded by:

Sefton funded Resources

Funded from External Resources

Does the External Funding have an
date? Y/N

expiry

When?

How will the service be funded post expiry?

Departments consulted in the preparation of this Report

None

List of background papers relied upon in the preparation of this Report

Further Report on an investigation into Complaint Nos 06/C/15879 and 06/C/16558

against Sefton Council.

Page 82




3.0

Agenda Item 18

Background

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

Members will be aware that the Council has been involved in a longstanding
dispute between two factions on the Gardner Avenue Allotment Site, Bootle.
A number of complaints have been made to the Ombudsman. On 15 May
2008 Cabinet considered two reports from the Ombudsman. The reports
concluded that there had been maladministration by the Council and
recommended that the Council should pay compensation to the two
Complainants and formally apologise.

At the meeting Cabinet also considered a petition submitted by residents and
also received copies of additional handwritten correspondence which was
circulated at the meeting at the request of the Complainants. = Members
resolved:-

That the report and petition be deferred for further consideration at the next
Cabinet Meeting pending the submission of a detailed report by Officers on
the two investigations into the Gardner Avenue Allotment Site, Bootle.

The matter was subsequently reported to the Cabinet Meeting on 12 June
2008 when it was resolved that:-

(i) The action recommended by the Local Ombudsman in the two
reports be not accepted.

(ii) The Legal Director be authorised to prepare a statement of the
reasons why the Council did not take the action recommended in
the two Local Ombudsman’s reports.

Following the meeting the Ombudsman was advised of the Cabinet decision.
Section 31(2a) of the Local Government Act 1974 states that if after issuing a
report, the Local Government Ombudsman is not satisfied with the action that
the Council has taken she may make a further report setting out those facts
and making recommendations. The Council has now received the
Ombudsman’s further report (attached at Annex A).

The Ombudsman’s powers are contained in the Local Government 1974. The
Council is obliged to make copies of the report available for inspection by the
public for a period of three weeks. The Authority must give public notice by
way of advertisement in local newspapers publicising the fact that copies of
the report are available for inspection.

The Authority has a duty to consider the report within a three months
timescale and must advise the Ombudsman as to what action it proposes to
take. If the Ombudsman is still not satisfied that the recommendations have
been satisfactorily dealt with then she may require the Council to publish a
statement in local newspapers and at Council offices stating that she
considers the Authority’s response to be unsatisfactory, together with details

Page 83



Agenda Item 18

3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

of any action recommended by the Ombudsman in the further report. If the
Authority wishes, it may also include a statement of the reasons for not having
taken the action recommended in the report. The statement must be
published in two consecutive weeks in the local newspapers.

On 15 April 2010, the Cabinet considered the report of the Interim Head of
Corporate Legal Services which incorporated the Further Report of the Local
Government Ombudsman following her investigation into two complaints
arising from incidents at the Gardner Avenue Allotment Site, Bootle.

The Cabinet also considered correspondence submitted by the complainants
‘Mrs B and Mr C” referred to in the report from the Local Government
Ombudsman.

On 15 April 2010, the Cabinet resolved that:-
(1)  the report and correspondence be noted; and

(2) having taken full account of the Further Report of the Local
Government Ombudsman and in particular the remedies
recommended by her, the previous decision taken by the Cabinet to
not accept the action recommended by the Ombudsman on the two
complaints be reaffirmed and Members remain of the view that it would
be inappropriate to apologise or pay compensation to the
Complainants.

In accordance with Section 31A of the Local Government Act 1974 where it is
proposed that no action should be taken in respect of an Ombudsman’s
Further Report or that the action recommended in that Report should not be
taken, consideration of the Further Report shall be referred to the Full Council.

Any Members who require any further background information
regarding this matter are advised that all relevant papers may be
inspected at the office (at Southport Town Hall) of the Interim Head of
Corporate Legal Services (Ext 2032) (Dave Mackey) and if necessary, a
briefing can be arranged

Recommendation

Members are requested to consider the Ombudsman’s Further Report and

Members are requested to determine what action to take in respect of the
Further Report.

Page 84



%:;enda ltem 18
Local Government

OMBUDSMAN

Further Report

on an investigation into

complaint.-nos 06/C/15879 & 06/C/16558
against Sefton Metropolitan Borough Council

&5 February 2010

Beverley House 17 Shipton Ro: Page 85 5FZ



| Agenda Item 18

|

Investigation into complaint nos 06/C/15879 & 06/C/16558
against Sefton Metropolitan Borough Council

Section 31(2A) of the Local Government Act 1974 (as amended) says that if, after
issuing a report, the Local Government Ombudsman is not satisfied with the
action that an authority has taken or proposes to take, a further report shall be
issued setting out those facts and making recommendations.

tn April 2008 | issued reports following investigations into two separate complaints
that related to the Council’'s management of an allotment site. A long and
acrimonious dispute between a number of the allotment holders had been
exacerbated by the way that the Council had leased the site to individuals acting
on behalf of an unincorporated association; the absence of tenancy agreements;
and the actions it took when the unincorporated association was without elected
representatives. As a result of the way parties fo the dispute conducted
themselves, Council officers had been drawn into spending a disproportionate
amount of time and effort on issues raised and on previous complaints to the
Ombudsman. Investigation of those previous complaints had been discontinued
when the Council agreed to take various actions including issuing tenancy
agreements on the model used by the National Society of Leisure & Allotment
Gardeners (NSALG).

My finding on complaint 06/C/15879 was that the Council acted with
maladministration causing injustice when it locked Mr C out of the allotment site
because he would not sign a tenancy agreement that appeared different to the
NSLAG model but was materially the same. | found that the Council had locked
Mr C out without regard to his status and rights under allotment law. | did not
consider that the Council's desire to bring order to the site could justify it ignoring
the law. | recommended that the Council should apologise to Mr C and pay him
£25 for each week that he was prevented from working his allotment together with
£250 for his time and trouble in pursuing his complaint.

Complaint 06/C/16558 concerned the Council’'s handling of an allegation made
against Mr B by another allotment holder and its suggestion that Mr B had
received a police caution. | found that, although the Council decided to take no
action on the allegation, it had acted with maladministration in forming a view
(which it expressed to Mr B in writing) without giving him an opportunity to
respond. My investigation established that the police had never cautioned Mr B
and therefore a Council statement to me was false. | found that the Council had
acted with maladministration in making a claim that was false and recommended
that it should: apologise to Mr B, formally retract its statement that he had been
cautioned; and pay him £1,000 in recognition of his time, trouble and cost in
making his complaint and his distress.

1
Page 86 . 06/C/15879 & 06/C/16558



After issuing my reports, 1 was surprised and disappointed to learn of local
newspaper reports of comments made on them by Council officers. | wrote to the
then Chief Executive on 19 May 2008 setting out the case law on how local
authorities should consider an Ombudsman's report. | drew attention to case law
about local authority consideration of Local Government Ombudsmen’s findings
in the case of Bradley v Secretary of State for Pensions which dealt, in part, with
whether a Minister or Government Department had to accept the findings of the
Parliamentary Ombudsman. This confirmed and restated the position established
in earlier cases as summarised by Lord Justice Wall:

In cases involving the Local Government Ombudsman (LGO), the citizen
who has invoked his assistance has - in law — no substantive remedy
against the local authority concerned if that authorily rejects the LGO's
conclusion. It is true that the citizen could apply for judicial review of the
local authority’s decision not to implement the LGO’s findings, but the
system, as | understand it, depends upon the convention that focal
authorities will be bound by the findings of the LGO. It must follow
inexorably that if a local authority wishes to avoid findings of
maladministration made by a LGO, it must apply for judicial review to quash
the decision.

This, in my judgment was what the Eastleigh case was about and why, with
respect, Lord Donaldson of Lymington MR was right to hold that in the
context of the 1974 Act, the Parliamentary intention was that “reports by
ombudsmen should be loyally accepted by the focal authorities concerned”:
- see [1988] 1 QB 855 at 867A-C.

The Council's Cabinet considered the matter at meetings on 15 May and 12 June.

The Cabinet resolved not to accept my recommendations as it was '...concerned
that in all the circumstances fo accept the recommendations was unlikely to
resolve the conflict on the site.’

My reports were appended to a covering report of Council officers. On seeing a
copy of that report | wrote again to the then Chief Executive to express my grave
concern about: the introduction of irrelevant considerations by the officers’ report
and allotment holders attending the meetings; the influence that irrelevant
considerations clearly had on the Cabinet's decision; the disrespectful and
discourteous comments about my office made in the officers’ report; an apparent
misapprehension about the content of one of my reports and of the most basic
principles of public law. | stressed that my investigations and reports were into
the Council's discharge of an administrative function and that | had no interest in
the disputatious relationships between allotment holders.

- Agenda ltem

2

P ag e 87 : 06/C/15879 & 06/C/16558

18



Agenda ltem 18

10.

1.

In response, information was provided to me in relation to 06/C/16558 that |
pursued with Merseyside Police. The Police again confirmed that no formal
caution was ever issued to Mr B but also explained how Council officers could
have come to believe that one had. In light of that explanation | am prepared to
accept that, although entirely erroneous, Council officers believed that a caution
had been issued. This does not, however, obviate my finding that the Council
acted with maladministration in claiming that Mr B had been cautioned by the
Police when enquiries made through the proper channels would have established
that he had not.

In the time since | issued my reports there have been significant changes within
the Council and further communications with officers. Regrettably, | understand
that the Council remains unwilling to apologise to Mr C and Mr B and maintains its
view that it would be inappropriate to make the payments | recommended
because to do so would perpetuate and inflame the continuing ill-feeling at the
allotment site.

| am not satisfied with the action taken by Sefton Metropolitan Borough Council
since | issued my two reports. | am particularly concerned that the officers
ignored the established common law relating to Ombudsman’s reports and
recommended that the Councii should not comply with my recommendations
because of their unhappiness with the investigation and my conclusions.

The Council should have addressed its mind to the remedies that | recommended
for the maladministration that | found i.e.:

a. thatit had locked Mr C out of his allotment without regard to his status and
rights under allotment law, which could not be ignored simply because it
wished to restore order to the site;

b, thatit had formed and expressed in writing a view about Mr B's involvement
in an altercation without giving him an opportunity to respond,

c. thatit falsely claimed that Mr B had been cautioned by the Police;
and that it should:

. retract its suggestion that Mr B had been subject to formal police caution and
apologise to him for that and the way it handled a complaint against him;

. pay Mr B £1,000 for their time, trouble and costs of bringing their complaints to
me and for the anguish and distress the allegation of a police caution caused
to them;

3
08/C/15879 & 06/C/16558

Page 88



Agenda ltem 18

. apologise to Mr C and compensate him with £25 for every week that he was
locked out of his allotment and £250 for his time and trouble in bringing his
complaint which could have been avoided by an explanation of the tenancy
agreement;

. ensure that the facts in any dispute about allotments are determined by an
independent person and with advice from the National Society of Allotment and
Leisure Gardens on ailotment law;

. have clear and accessible policies for dealing with complaints about the
behaviour of residents and ensure that officers are properly trained in how to
investigate those complaints fairly.

42. | trust that the Council will now give proper consideration to this Further Report.

Anne Seex 25 February 2010
Local Government Ombudsman

Beverley House

17 Shipton Road

York

Y030 5FZ

4
Page 89 06/C/15879 & 06/C/16558



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 90



nd dolo

E Ag%fgla ltem 18

© Subwission t Gabinet of ISapilio by'Mrs. 8" 8'MeC! i Lo rps,
 Hemnels.

" Gardne.r Q\le Q!ldﬁmmﬁ

in Lo 1epoct ) amd _also s Spokesperss

MOIAdmmasi‘mtm (Mrs B ond M C

o for o moperity of allfmant hddus (a-he)

oon SHE . o
w& re.fibﬁsﬁ H\Qi Hﬂ.w SULWUS.SISM. b’L ‘ﬁm‘/\uigj lf\c,b_x,dz_d " H\Q, Cabmw) meﬁed[ng,d

avd thot £ be fully minutid, including bhe fulltut of all documents provided
We. uis k“téastal‘ﬁ- Bt in our o, Ba iept Compiled by e loisue Diedar [ htinin
head & Carpreds. lagel e dlfid 15 Rpid Qoo e lkaly b _pisead o Cabinst 1x

e M.O.w\ wabu =
| f) T ,er;z;, He m:st‘dku) of Hso.—e.arb.nf w op lSMg\;jo& 53 hljmfgtd;,,g He Game
" irrelovadt Coidirubion © Cetbicised in bl Lads “furtiar Ruprb” (g2 fintT)
The lakst report again. highlgits So callad “fackisus " and alee 1dfis b 0" Rtitio” -
both, of . whith, ore Irrelwont, by Ha primanf Caucs df arc Comphidi ausl Ba
Lads In\fﬁué.muct Le. tha Mismanagement o te allloments by Le«sure.gwtcm(l. S)

The. Lo thon' o idfiest in relobisiships bebukan. ahs,' |

2 The report Seriawly diglets the backyramd b Bia affair by focusing anly on
“ackions ! which were 0. Seeondany result of Ha frimany Guuar, The U0 rpots
hao ‘etif-Gd this _priveny Gaus 0o Miomatagemant and Contronention o

lad rabee Han “foction s
See. QW"J"SLO! S‘Lqel, et it EQCJcarmwd ” 'F'V mere. cotail, on Hua (I}ffnndux I)

s dasérh. bo, Lo Pévtfmg ok Cuca. o _stc-bﬁ;g = repoh _55 avbdsosa. shold
be lojally acceptmd by Ha local outfioritits Concurnad ' B rpst. d SSAp0 0 again
foils to reCommand acceptance .

e‘ﬂ Or.lopbm\_g o nualed enstion. and 3!\1’:nﬂ hodriﬂtw\,Tb QJ{QJEU% CJ«o,v\g.u Mf:hiv\ﬂ
fom the eaclier recommaadohsn in Moy 08 bhad th LG repsts bo repuctid

Ths oPPM b we ks dislayalty t ﬁag; %1“’2‘“‘5&51‘&@& d o 1974 act and



Agenda ltem 18

by omission @ furllar Chellonge b Ha lGo's Qutkordy by Gutam ol
ko "did nds ach lofilly * according to b (605 publi Stlamanbin 308 .
W ,‘??"E“’-L' Membess éb profect Hﬂ. Aublic. From Suck un/mfu,l ficact,

L bk hose had onr assih takea from Uo, Auwe ban diacriminalyd oqa:mf and /ume
Siffued |onl becialbehovion _ab B hgnole o o hs. Supprtil Aj L.S.

le Hm(ﬁn lak z% éb. @émt &s abuim &4 te itnds o Pacldmest i b{i
,...‘1?.'.74_‘ adt ond b actpb B l80's reports ond ocb on Ham in Fed fodk.

L We trut o Ghiat wll nf pput te njustie fo us b Complurants thst

- wmmpwjly be cdaciaion of fo /ATun 08 “Skniq.i&"@é'mlt whea
L Irreladt CoSidsabion ek toku actout of ralie bon Ba meids f e

 Gaa, Thet Ghint: denisd our G o Foic Aoy & it lodkd Froportianaddy’,

e ol lok b e Gobineb b act on T publics behslf by Gorvecking Lol

s _whe howe aclid umlansfully by Shp Hem from brabng andly locge
I @t.io.z\_%f.ﬂ'_f?___g _____ yens in o appallig ey oy howe Cralig 3¢ aks.

 Omd M,qla. Sure, Moy rovw Q9ain Obuae Hair anllordy .

4

breacdes o ﬂ‘hfe&j a~d Characlir aﬁmaéj?m e /\swf. S%ued_ in bﬂmi‘ S‘dm-ld &.
a lisue ackiily, pachislacks A b many sliarly ahs. i dn Jrop i
their  retirament Jears ) -
) _ ond o bk o "mes. B (Lo Rport)
e SR Enchgad §
B (* par ¢’ lGorpt) | ) Bﬂk round " 0’@‘“ d W o ("P%M
. Q)Cabiae,f:MM}S_\lon 4 -331”""-08 (2("3;?"
%QGQF{‘T@"&‘E’ ] A ) T I T . J4.Moy Oﬁ(ﬁpgﬁ
| ) Page 92 -



 Backgraund..

: F)ﬁlgsd(k / ! BACKC—}KQUN)) d : Agl%g%ollftem 18

_.___.,.

Subm:s's:on o (abinet of ISApad Qolo re: Gordaer Ave. Allbmeals
(by'Mrs. B'ond Mmoo Lao re ) )

e wishi & ﬂf—]qm.. rt}ull the, m:skaqu statement in, Hw, erorb bq ﬂ’m LQISUUE o

~ Directar cif ISApad 10 _thet .. " e Councd hoo been invlued in o Iarg sf:qndmg_oﬁ.apgﬁ. o
 bettean. o fackioe oa Gocdaer five. allgtnants "

This Se.rmh, daslatta the backqmmd. ts thie a#au omd R bn.huo. LQ!SW'&SUU“M,_....W

,,(L,-,Se)hhmue. bten deing this for T durotion in ordar bo anoid respmsibilily for

Haur omn| PRoVEN molprackicas and Cartronention 4 b low,

- The 50| has identifiad Some o thace. Coantranentions in her{ur‘mf refbr{: wluck o

| w%mw!‘dshﬁpudidssteﬁdt@gzmgjotbtmoﬁﬁ:wsdfdh&actf%

Y

_ T}xe pramdrq Gosan. of th H\e. malaalmmstmtwu :daml-q‘ted amd & onr Gomplaiis &

- B L&o m &, “Factions " on S it i the _Mismanagement of Ho Silx by L.S.

o Ths s aprcuen-ﬁ-mt which, er."tﬂo Wﬁ%r&%@bidamp*’-‘d@jdﬂﬂ‘s_ ,,,,,
(le. JSM_QJjOBandnou IS Rpal lo ) howe tand B Goe up by maang of Hair ' mon & s’
) -w:1rrm9 jcagtwm B

Thet Mg Mmaqemenb hoa invehsed J@‘sifual CMf:rMeAfW\a dj-r H\Q L‘W Omd_ M“i'“ﬂ-b R

discrim :r\cd:m aaam/.\t a Mﬂd«dE on_SUE. in -f%‘.umr oj— -_Fuu Counod SponSered

L S. Oﬂ‘l@rd re:ﬁm '!'5 a Clepst Hwt Hua,.emd-mce, _proseS H\w wmgololfga omd Hna

Leo *\Mmq Seen thie anidence had ne cption bub 1 chnclude Heb ' Ghins diet 1o
act lea o That s why Seftn howse recaived bhrea Public repoits, not bacauas.

|
S O
|

reo.ldg ot St el o H@t ansy ﬁwtfom" tat fomas

7\6 {jaéal Sufpartl S Jau& éb #32. ajitaia's (mam.g Mr, x cw'/ua F&réner) aad. Z‘I‘m |
| Page 93




~Agenda ltem 18

disorder| Cotead bq bele cortiiuat anll. Sxuad bojw:mr on fop of L.Se ...
> , Cd\'\t':mumu‘\j Ha law i Her Mﬁne_’q-ement of I S‘ﬁ: b what C{_"’.ed@_
| Couead 9oy polarisation o Appen S

s sStation bo refbcid ir B dour Pebibine Sgnsd by a Mymbg s __azg@@ N
s (@ hs) over a 74’40‘#0-"‘ pariod_reguasting, amog_ollzy Hw;gg,. bat L.S. reslore,

7}\9./0./:&:;3&.!:&»&\.%S‘gﬂﬂdéj%qh§_~afwﬂt?}“?¢§o\ztﬂ.§ﬂ, _
L.S memmwmm#&mm#hw@ avol inglind
i auwamdwmqemw&m@rwmﬂgtquGMéwﬁm

. and Hay Conbvund s Suppret their favoured Small Frckin' Corbaining Yo agitolas .

Qﬂo{:ﬁ%rikvi_.j_ pat of L.S. mismanagement  was Heir role, in -fqrm}nj anest

 Asseciction_(GA44) in_Ton.05 follsving the redynotion o, f Comvittiee, d e

gl Sciaty (GARS). o
The commpttee. reSgaed fdlissing Sefiod QnL'L- Sciaf bnhswrw ai:a. mrzd:-.:? iy thra. |
. ofttatars, who L.S. Suppsrbed  usteod o Mlcfwg_.__%lil%&r O?P“”":‘! Gloview
wo.rrmi:id ) R
LS. thendred@ﬁmd Hmm\gma.l o f:o}\gnc!owau OSE!Z (M.Toolafmduﬁ
sk, w‘{wﬂ. benkc, degumation, oo o brading ity uond ) b bl nows GAAA.
The oppeoiimaty, Valua of Bese assdts was ¥4000 plua.
Uhhmld:mwr&uﬂcdfm.&cﬂa-t“
Tt Mc-lo.dmms{'m.tm by e Gameid bo s e - ﬁm tnd as:smta 4 GRS to La,

tromgdesred b Gasa." and > ) —

T v maladminist b by Bo Canéd b clol itk G444 0 tt¢ SuCceggoréfGMS

" GO deas nd howe 0 mandal frm b madgardsy o ahe. '
|

fe L

i tcaocmb Wﬁdﬁ M—ﬁers ka»a qum ff:o. gaw &MA |

”Ls

o on ok inlwfat at Itn..Smwz,bma. anenna ﬁmmod«di,__\{w.-_.) omd wgﬂvﬂ e, micn_d
Page 94

]
1




LS. then

Agenda Iltem 18

cliaved . nw(ﬂ_j@rm qroup (GIMH) bo then Aijack Ba-name of

. te oriy

od Spcialy. h Fb, OS5 g&.’awzmw in exislina as 0 nawly

WO

Csecltton ~ Formad wibe L S, }\.alp c«»\pldb.amdé‘mtefwlﬂoaﬂd,

with

I, {:Ly t/Lm)alq CI\DV\CPJ Howr name & He GMM -
s,nu_aenmg LoS. Aor Sysas b clacsive th St A,,fmmdg
uling o bhe Socidly (6945) when Tay vt HoumGulvey sty 0xigtoace ap 0.

c_uft‘tga (GAAA), daspiti o leisure Direcdar agreding a /ocoi&tﬂamn-b )

Mm_ 6o in Fabot pat o whicd gud *Ta ns dsseciBtion is NOT a Confirustion
d oyl Sty
The Lo |ingistid on th ot the fime Jocousn Tt Woo Suck o pivotnd ssus. . ﬁnd 55%»

accept 1, My bodd howe ben Given o Piblic vpott regardigit.

. Despitn. Y, LS. have dona nobling bo il B, assds ly_tok bk b bor roRifd
_oasy They fided to euen acktevhdgs an, Tnwice for Ba. 1 imbursment of B asuls

aduisnd to Send i Jan. 071‘ and in$taad Hﬂj allwed a C’:‘““-”‘“L(Sm o

fu:s:bla_o,[gp,ét; fprd c‘falavd /ulﬂ:er@ o of i fodoved 3_@\4!3)& ack gaﬁoqftg N
- ¢ @\-‘---5!'-4?'!??@.‘“&.3@" (Uo's dascrphion) masgparading 0o o GRAS and Codtrdlig
oll i adst o o Spocsh and didick SCil it dog angbhig to Shp Has.

in {pnﬁahcm Continusd B ftcojmﬂz. ﬂujﬂh@ Qo a Cenbiuation q”ﬁl

L s. /‘\aue[

origidal Sty degpily wheb Bo bolovr Dieclse garnd vatl by (G0 TOUR YEMS ag0.

 The_only rensen his disorder and Chaos hao oCcured o docauas of L-S. migmanogmed:
M&w?m‘tf“ﬁﬁﬁj‘m and_ B0 nos fssciclion, [t amanb b lancd

. __JE'S._fé?Wf
aeowel o |
. Grtandy s

clioordsr and_Mtad discrinintian agamt B, innocat moperdy.

ks (:o na&. b(at GWMM Wi 01‘4"#’ o fnﬁ&ﬁd S»‘ffi pnsréo 549-

o Grtrin G.A. — as LS. Hemgloes admitlol b B (G0 and a moyert

i, The Suppert bhat he and hia partner received %%&”&»(&&Gﬂ(@csw
b phat dostoboluysd P ST, becoves. Ysy wer allswed & do almost 0o

adl, ,

A %h g‘;&, Gpprox. /8nm#4 Q%o ﬂefmm.—- tf‘mnqw.&tg mmec(:aloi{y 1:25%

''''' Page 95



-Agenda

- ,tE@,M-

Mldu:g He site. B ransem regarding th assila Ao hos o qjkt b Cmvéfﬂf o

ltem 18

excopt for B ongong iSuw of L.S. mismanagement ond th W‘“":?

and_L.S.|faitue b disciphie ar Shp hin.
This reglered_calm. o preof positiie Hat s lo rd primacidy aboch' Warrng
_fackion" | 4 obod mopretice by LS. offius o did met ack lonfully’.
We ols fats, that th rporb gt fi Lioure diiecti- again et b to Afition (Rt 2).
e mads| o Subrission,_to Ghist on 3Tune 08 (Gpy enchssat) rggarding Hic o poink
ok Yot bojfe o lese whe Sgnd it ore né ollétmend hldis, amd we kaes

fod nd> Son b (b0 repuits Thot "incenced " bem G nud.

Was minilid and publshd on Sfblo beb St olloving fo wedia

Y R ks, nearaj_._/\g# 4 o et hond 3 ok -
L We v _ﬂ“s as th Gt of Hatant dwzmmd:m b S,‘Jlam:a. Ha M@Bﬂl,‘g Ulnu i~

LS. 'Iqma/ FUR, patitians

favox 4

o Snall Cainct Sponsored Hlgitindts! Grap, Hot wiot Syfeed for Yook .

o fn }LQ.F -Q.Oﬂ
. geod foilk

ond domq o> A!J/.) baen Ci.f'jr&acl @523)

_ The  boisure Nireclar agresd o
csits fﬁlmbwszd we db néd Aa.ue éﬁ;?"e.aadc‘y ngemui promised por /(w&l‘@

\ offiiar bo e St v o /mpan‘ml

_ hed v a
...0ppintid oy
o shet, ke
L expencad

| A fudt

G0, gzéwe/(g»eswnaé |

nmsfzpﬁv’am:
K&W@dﬁﬁ@dh H\Q,C_lalmmd&lmml @_E;.\‘Tﬁ.t rQFa(tgflSMaﬂoa H\n'b MFSB

are_ 0 Guar of dinordar, W agun regusdd fiat ke Qe proides exitdincefor
-Frr*a h\%‘wﬂfam Sl

o WK droms b from Sefeo Wb St Qebiyg an Spokespacsona

- o houiing G Complaints uphuld by He Lo daec ng eczup:t‘:. ibcaus‘vgdwg;g'
Cnmp.!ul b 2 J. 6‘( Dﬂlﬂ/\. (-n’\& GF}APa\gteaqgrﬁl —‘4"‘ T

i rpnch o fprd 08 o (60 Sttd " locel soltirants dapund on Camncids demateatitg



.‘/I’—‘A@“ /3

) CJJdemtibm“Ton o the, Gobinek (damﬁmﬂoa)

enda ltem 18

Witk held .
[&l SHR . @

N,

Addmg
Ll\f RPof
( 3 ZI'MM. o8,

el Dxred:ar

Coopy {ﬂbf)

- We. wish
- Submmithe

_We are
him o
However|
the st

Conclug

- ,nfad:
5 obhe,

_Gordner
We. are
(1 thewt:

| re: Gardaoer Ave, Blikmeats ~ Ombudsman's. reporls,

to br‘mj te the Gibinet’s olnbisn certain Cmcems r‘ejarah/g Ute. P&é:d:um N
A by Rulph Jamas to the Gbiret macking of IS May08 (Ttem fo.6).
net Contesting that 7S+ signatures of Seffan residents should have alloved
speals - thet is net sur Complant,

we do_wish bo poist st Hot of the 3’2 peppln. who gjn@( ‘l:a Say | flkm
ronaly ohjected” by the Lo repots and hou' incunsed” tey are at the Lols

ms, only 12 om active  alldment hdders (oh fs‘))ﬂm.'e.‘%f'!;"\j..‘ that 20
 hawe lithh o nething to do with Bhe Site more than 607%
 né& Seftan residents . |

. Qlse, T ace

cf the 372 naamies, M. X's Small faobxm Camprises . max. af 7 adﬂwb 0.14'

s 042 on the fringes and bhe remaining Zo ace Wives, o ‘w_,fww._ |
~and. Gh

ddren f. 0.R's. whe howe Uictally nothing fo do with the Gliftmecs ot

reliobly informed that Seme of fa Syaatwes moy have bean obtamned
full kwlulje, ff what kas lm'ng syned becawsa, H\eﬂ hod nd read or

-@\MS&RAU\QNP&F% f{)owdn&&ddogglﬂnapeﬁfm u/hnuwm!nﬁwu

Spedf- f’§~

 dendis

Qs such it needul an infomad vaufhdja Lﬂ{)ﬁiw‘l steavgly ob_}&mhnﬂ or
Weinsed ot the repsts Even the Camcillor who Sponsered 1b now

thot he Suppsts Balr Qouae ov b he suer read eilthis B potibion oc

.___.wkaot- Cha La the. Jmm :f arer 6oA of mmszgmwm spéifically

(bo e tepotta hove hothing by de WIlK Ha $i8. and howe. victhally po

. IMPORTA

| e of vhet the repets Say.
 One. Lab r

t_Specifically -es(o‘weraiin@ Mr 8’ ef smdmm a.unqaf:w Omd MOST

_ deny 1gredE
Modprack:

NTLY restored his od nome and chacadar which Sf had triad ts

I

L ( Seo it 18) . The other repork Uphtld Mr, €'s Camp laink abowt Sffss
o Towords hyimsedf,

_Why sud

b Concduaflans shmid 11 Gean page 97*,& whe Ofe né& ah'g Omd_neder

_l..



Q;genoila ltem 18

y
¢

_altens F{:‘w_ it kads us ko one. ConcluSian, enly — bhok Somesne 15 stll trymg
ks ua_jhstly wlenegruil the charadiy af- M8’ nét ondy bj thair billie HJusel
Y O.C.r-efd: bhe. LE&O'S Candusion which wee imsu{ on irrefubable 2uideact, but
ol !:-3 lonquamge, stating bhat 32 peaple. tese.. " intucnd ' — This s Smply nét f‘m.n.

Cancarns Un MoSt i 'H‘-F't HMA P’i‘d?lm Wtk rh lmpfuul rgﬁsaf b aca.(,j: -
‘.H\ﬁf 'W 8's choradtic how bean exonardfid | hag wew bran macs officiel n

 the CoTbm:d: painadls publishid an Seffan  teb Site, Yot Ha labs Wedtse

| .S%MI_S,SIM.. We. providad (detas 14Meyo8) has nét wawﬂlﬂl and mads 43)%@56;1,
avtn bhaugh it WS fhe maia RGSe th (abivet defied B cacifion-

We Herdoe raguat bhe Gabinst b reins thess issuss and if necessony
Correck thom bncaune we. fal e oo naws of ‘M 8' s ogais

&’i—@ﬁﬁb von.d on AnJmf:.f qﬂ Mrs 8 LC-rO f?@ff?ori

(M(‘C) The Comp/amamfs ( Mrs. 3)

' The GAAT G roup
| (Gordner Avenue AllEmests Fonanls )




To.

Door Mrs

Gordl

Dolan Q" Mrs. B

Eiwcmci

We ore, wrd:w. Ea fmwzﬂq reQuui: H\mb 'H\:S (omr I:m. reodoat or

No6 ot

lto the (abinat ot Hhair Meei‘mq on %wso{aq ISMMO& when CmS;aLulej’tEﬁmuw
o Ogpnda, — Grardar e, Alldivets — Lo Al fipata.. |

1) We consid

- ____s_g_mf

o e repoct compilid by Lelatre Senvices/ Lo fcsv Fa absuz mee.tt?

gressly inatcucals 0nd 't ol foib To refet the, main oo 0 wellao -
_quatity of . evidance, & melprackice Lj Sfton Gumcd pocticudody leisure
{1 S) ek hao bzea Submdted bk th Lﬁo

:2) . The releort _
3" hen 1n 'ﬁid: bie auidencs Shows thet 1t heo boen an W{‘afiqa.uj Conbrived

Wrongly. dliggreses bhe. Situation an o Imj Stazlolmj dz&puh &M'ﬁl’o o

e D,Mrme,q‘;, ollnqu.nl 4}:: dasf:abolg.z 'fEa- Sfi‘n. omd Couand GféﬂM 63 L.S. 1[0 lure,

wit o Small dl.fﬂx.PhUe. 'ﬁldzbm NS km)e Cmi‘mu_aﬂq ,anolmgj IH L.S.
ke touble by wiing 'HWWGAJ iXim idating bobswisr Todovda 1ot

Yhe ol

Gn Seflad
Sl w

L.S. ako ghectin
g bﬁm its th hondo f @ nestly fomad stocaré:m ﬁwg’y i S

et hldess (0. hg).

did L.S. foud to daal itk Hu& ]cadflm Hey dﬂuaﬂd ﬂam f:o bwbswm
.. tndftiLiol 09ty o1 giln., Causing prélongad diolrg o o Q. Motarily on
hod nwer Cauoad any bouble . The Bvideace Sugpsrs . 2973 c/am an dka
Q/ﬁ-;m i LS, Aave bte, on /5t name Trime blic

\owe, Blly 1ghored _awr Jpy. Whe cL_. represw‘.:d a My«rdg
oved assdA

Ly Rm

ke brading hut ﬁ%@uw,mffuwa/lsmswwww

. e relisadl repadted reguasts b ensure. 16 poltion, dons

b, omd il _Gove b T an O.h. with abGludily no clma or rgkt bo b

fvgﬁ,”%m'dytﬁ‘mp '

cass B o brading hut for 35 Yess, Wk ot resudt i o fage Covpenfotia.
9quast L. S

Vidence. Supprits. z‘ie,u <lamg Dwdm Zéo /{a,, ruby &at e ﬁew #S&C(Gtmu

oiation o fo o’ o o Jepilt LS. denials or e 4 T it

Pge9



‘Agenda ltem 18
. |

This i&o ruking males [.S. dupl_\j cemplicae, n theft and also the, frandule
Slﬂn‘km -fuv 3'17_@«94 £ the, nows Associobia, Mﬂ&tiuuaelmg an mgtt\a-ogﬂ-!@

5) 'ﬂ\e-j_ onuhds beholf we spenk hos Consisbuntly reprts-tmiid 34 ok,
Mm.lj,pmsm omd ottass in Par heollk,, sdk o Lonbsasd Sivies’ on S § nw‘:j

500 Years,_represonding o mohdy of t, Sitt (el He. re.cm.-:b dopostures 4
ok bogk fion d o 00 0 ik result § St feiluse b restire Gusl o) e
. hae npuee Coused amy problema n B past. .
Nt LS. have Conhinually dis eriminglad ajamﬂb U ‘i‘j ljamnj \‘:’w‘ee.
_ Sent prer & Syear Rried expressing Saiisve ConCama Ond RTuﬂ.S‘l?Mg LS. boak
to redlome &gal orlte 2o well an rountaing of bllus awd Complaids 4)‘ ahk

 oustrtsad af L. S..ad::m &!‘I H.Q Sama f‘im L. 5. hawe, Cdngfshhig
s_u,oparnuaui ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, ectsd Jfacr - ﬁcbm o Su‘.z Tn our view the uidmce showss &=

) Mm zw -Hn._-j rejamed c.ménrz o H ST on /?Myﬂé 357:0@* rg)anv:; ﬁto.
Juse, | Conbrary s Ka londld ¢ Tenands act, a0 Wao Yot failoce G _allew ble brusle,

}w:_lﬂﬁ A enbitloment B Bmedts nétite & guit, Hoy evceedsd U o
 lomw e i taking Codedl o peputy Hot wee pdt Hlus (7& r‘mdug M) M"ﬁt
& _heapy Apaded q-wg&é«,.__jfy_@efag_aﬁ,,éﬂ___@ﬂﬂM_@- an qw«fm«

| @rcadend  reotught by Seniar Leuncd ﬂyumx omel g thon Sent FOUR Gt
b St eveny Stucclony for 12 Wesks b nSure. B tradipg it woo goomad by
éA.o_Lr FACTION'  uwhen thele wion fitth dn.maa.cl Hw Aeuve. A@éﬂfum@ df/tﬂ»d
fﬁo. (386 bl andy act & ba beeadked amd &m Shraldad Hoss, who Aave

breached b, oud_thay actioly breackd U ack Honitlco m/°”l951049~46’m

oy 13 Werks by Haic Sho oF forcs 0l B { ionidating bokouwew whieh
______ Cartand 'LWFL digtress & a Mycr@ & a.his. Teic_adieve Aowe. Om('muud
_ the Pra-.nmma & s Auman ri rjl.ta ack and H-nj A, ﬁufvd D/ 7 Bstbw-e.

 Oblgatign” b ensure Ba ack b Compliid oith. . Thece Awo alos ben lotbaual .

 breacks, \._ff:..mﬁ(is,m_gjﬂ___t‘j?fﬁ“_ﬁ_j__n%_ﬁ'_@,,.,,@rccipwdwa. Gut b Guncd Qs

I’I_%ﬂt ON Jraup_ Avo been Subpidad b a (M}j'@y Qampa gn, o é“jjﬂ"\ty R

disCrisalinet san_onol iatuna idokis Au Sk Guncd whied, Ko inveloed
Page 100




2 Agenda ltem 18

L ﬁ“l""J % act éﬂ“?‘% " ao Mo (60 heplf ponthy admilld ‘be:cg, o
| C&_zﬂm Chompron, 23RpAI08) . - -

‘7) e hote faen foresel fb Spenol a lw:g.a. ameunt q’ fum—ﬁr 3/‘1#9@4 lfending B

oarsilues frm wuu.ot obtacks g L. S, ond trying b_recloinm the dsab

___.tg___glam,a» bba A, f\.s Aﬂw ot MJQ cgm(md ﬁ, m LGo, ie. Mrs B, McC,
 Ovd MA Tamer RLP TThis rtfb\é & L L.s, /qunl.bnd&- u a ﬁ;rﬁr example £
i in had it dictts th troth Ond altugh b Qwitoh S focus fron
i S. jmdbiph pralprchices oo inecact 05 . L
Tk Hame Hor- -excacsivn. Suvcor dhier hovs bting spnt fies uz:, wik e
_________cﬁm whese, actad tnliofully & Aawe Stubbiraly rgfessd zb act o widne
o 4

Lo’ Rwdaﬁm rellar Ban 7%[9‘1 m‘)“emahm_

&&ém b 7& Mﬂgmig 4 ot witt Mo Wcﬂaucgpﬁmdfﬂ”fc'mé’”
Mk fead LS. shold b Fored b Support sud o durogilery Qukement WK Gny.
| Awd,-eudem&gm&nt%mwgﬂm in S by 0 Burce f difoder

v withdrow bhar clam ,  be  find it Luy'u:tifz.'d and an alfack

Lo e fefmf:atm Rnunbers Mr C. , M, B (omf Mr, Jomas JQIPJ Qo M m@md

_ Gewplalhlints b e Lbo haw adel o w,.zf o o Jop f 34 QMS for

3y Yoot Gnd OAr CsmPIa;'Jda Aok N ng Wby oo, pesdled .

. 5) With Hegord bs_point 7.4 st wordd ask Choy did [.S. arawe of uch e

 Gondusidy, 2 Thay hove nét ashd on yind rRfading His. e fal Bair ondusin

_— f_@'ﬂ i ody lfa 15641/.7:: 4. thair rf'bgj ﬁ':chm on St Oond b

Owe_ grovp il b _é.g,apj')f Sl act b sestire avelar 54 ad‘:&m 1.3 éféo: R
Rporls , oo poctiewlocly oty Fully implesment M soltlwant thy vebolly
.. O%real Ltk He. {Go MHM JAgent age 8o o whick Ana e bran ivrpo/me.ia/ _

L olo, S

o Q

‘IM Léo #d ug m Jan. 0] blat ";f /(ﬂo ;%llau ;,’a H.aSo. m am /a:ZZaMe,

e o

old (Mec. MaB M T. eI kb ek la, slur f Ha asets"

Page 101



- Agenda ltem 18

. Sufprr‘t o Gﬂf\"[ﬂl“ﬂ;l5 o by Sium-fd nét b digmigsed It /_3)0_%,

o) Tha | L-
_ Cadls
e HRpar

n LS.

b It iy adb uneyectid Aot LoS. Shodd depond thas Factis’

k«w-a mméu&&, Stated 723 will abich by He /60.: temmmc{qu

ey

)

L ond
Loflar,

3-’) In g

A Vit /_ S. /\auo. .s:u-imm@ mu'lul Hur uw’fhw aegu.uz (Wyéd-m)

o sl

a| forcad o Bom ndb by uo but by tha bieight of / hord eidence bo

_&gn}ﬁ&gh#&m&&ﬂ“ﬂa&igﬁgg“Eéékéﬂhnégdl c@mg;#@ykjnwﬁﬁgmw”m

Lkarf-wﬂ’kgppy Mﬂ_a_fwbmbofm._&oezi'utc/a«dwwh N
N ‘fak'm’ the malliy furle, H‘W‘fmf ony Stalimende mada. by te (&0 Awe

{“ﬁrcbm”— Kasr. ovin fRcbion = _sths eL’SoAvM, st rde & sucko

L i belduing fhet Tntindeting bk fraud a.d b bt of asdls

e fnq"b;ue.te a-d acceploble b % LS. A allond . Ond hawa,

N bbprc

14 A L.
Lﬁok

b Correch Uam and tnsum bthat Such mepraction Gaew.

mmm wcmwuoe m@auhm&t@ﬂ@hm%&

rasult_dhcis ko foldld in Har Consbitudisned o lagel »ea}omféf/lﬁia
ook o magicity o 0.h's, from mofprackis on & Pblii amedty) oad.
- Jt Lot B 5 qu .
_dhése s faveed (um(u Gw‘fw‘qi‘.‘ a}(;wt oot uged 55 Itn.f.ﬁo) f‘o aﬂﬁd ﬂl -

____mgzh_s___u_\m,,_%o_lng_@btac(.c ond Mr.__f- wﬂ»exgtué@f@ﬁam#fggmo .

Page _J 02

repaite. The 1§0)s advics oo 1ghortd and Sftn no reap fho. omord
svdggﬁ.s ¢"Mes. RY on bokodf. of the GART Jemp. ..o



Agenda ltem 19

COUNCIL - 13 MAY 2010

REPORT OF THE LEADER OF THE COUNCIL - MATTERS DEALT WITH
IN ACCORDANCE WITH RULE 17 OF THE SCRUTINY PROCEDURE
RULES (CALL-IN AND URGENCY)

| wish to report that the Chair of the relevant Overview and Scrutiny
Committee has given his consent, under Rule 17 of the Scrutiny Procedure
Rules, to the following issues being dealt with, on the basis that the decisions
could not be reasonable deferred and therefore not subject to call-in.

CABINET - 15 APRIL 2010
341. PROPOSED REPLACEMENT NETHERTON ACTIVITY CENTRE

The Cabinet considered the report of the Strategic Director - Communities on
the second stage tender submissions received for the construction of a
replacement Netherton Activity Centre.

RESOLVED: That

(1)  the Strategic Director - Communities be authorised, in conjunction with
Capita Symonds Ltd., to provisionally appoint Conlon Construction
Limited of Preston as the preferred contractor for the project and for the
Environmental and Technical Services Director to establish a target
cost for the project; and

(2) it be noted that the Chair of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee
(Performance and Corporate Services) has given his consent, under
Rule 17 of the Scrutiny Procedure Rules, for this decision to be treated
as urgent and not subject to “call in” on the basis that any delay in the
implementation of the decision will prevent the commencement of the
intensive pre-contract cost agreement process which in turn will
prevent the commencement and completion of works in accordance
with the required Programme.

D. Mackey
Interim Head of Corporate Legal Services

Page 103



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 104



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	9 Governance Review â•ﬁ Proposed Revisions to the Constitution to reflect changes to geography of Crosby and Linacre and Derby Area Committees
	13 Delegation of Powers in respect of the Discretion to Grant Equity Re-location Loans in the Housing Market Renewal Area
	14 Enforced Sales Procedure and Property at 24 Lander Road, Litherland
	16 Constitution - Senior Management Structure
	Senior Management Structure

	18 Gardner Avenue Allotments
	Gardner Ave Allotments Local Ombudsman Report
	Gardner Avenue Correspondence

	19 Matters dealt with in accordance with Rule 17 of the Scrutiny Procedure Rules (Call-In and Urgency) of the Constitution

